
Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017 

COLLIN- LAKE OTHER 
GRAYSON TEXOMA SHERMAN FUNDS TOTALS 

Operating Revenue 
Charges for Services $ 2,623,449 $1,363,044 $ 6,019,991 $ 5,419,492 $15,425,976 

Operating Expenses 
Operating Expense - - 3,767 3,767 
General and Administrative 1,562,446 70,772 499,466 863,760 2,996,444 
Maintenance and Repairs - - - 38 38 
Depreciation 564,266 - 1,946,387 3,646,836 6,157,489 

Total Operating Expense 2,126,712 70,772 2,445,853 4,514,401 9,157,738 

Operating Income (Loss) 496,737 1,292,272 3,574,138 905,091 6,268,238 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Investment Income 8,777 25,675 391,760 101,674 527,886 
Amortization of Bond Preinium - - 69,678 6,913 76,591 
Interest Expense (598,830) (341,624) (1,637,074) (1,524,890) (4,102,418) 
Bond Issuance Costs - - (367,414) (168,684) (536,098) 
Amortization of Loss on Early 
Retirement of Debt - (25,002) (49,629) (74,631) 
Landfill Closure and Postolosure 
Care Costs - (4,874) (4,874) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) (590,053) (315,949) (1,568,052) (1,639,490) (4,113,544) 

Contributions and Transfers 
Capital Contributions - - - 10,250 10,250 
Transfers In -
Transfers Out - - (128,506) (128,506) 

Total Contributions and Transfers - - - (118,256) (118,256) 

Change in Net Position (93,316) 976,323 2,006,086 (852,655) 2,036,438 

Net Position, October 1 (2,846,080) 4,924,809 4,694,081 5,962,438 12,735,248 
Net Position, September 30 $(2,939,396) $5,901,132 $ 6,700,167 $ 5,109,783 $14,771,686 

The accom Imp#08%/Y"gw Integral part of the financial statements. 11 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017 

COLLIN- LAKE OTHER 
GRAYSON TEXOMA SHERMAN FUNDS TOTALS 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Cash Inflows: 
Payments Received from Customers $ 2,509,820 $1,363,044 $ 6,019,99] $ 5,429,631 $!5,322,486 
Cash Outflows: 
Payments to Suppliers (1,507,034) (24,448) (95,942) (168,550) (1,795,974) 
Payments to Employees (54,812) (46,324) (403,524) (676,289) (1,180,949) 
Total Cash Used (1,561,846) (70,772) (499,466) (844,839) (2,976,923) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 947,974 1,292,272 5,520,525 4,584,792 12,345,563 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing 
Activities 

Loans from Other Funds - 14,528 - 31,033 45,561 
Loans to Other Funds (6,870) - (28,890) - (35,760) 
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds - - 25,999 25,999 
Payments on Loans from Other Funds - - (35,802) (35,802) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related 
Financing Activities (6,870) 14,528 (28,890) 21,230 (2) 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Purchase of Capital Assets - - (10,081,419) (2,397,843) (12,479,262) 
Principal Repayment on Debt (315,000) (982,100) (3,845,000) (2,856,000) (7,998,100) 
Interest Paid (819,664) (327,622) (1,300,880) (1,727,803) (4,175,969) 
Bond Proceeds - - 13,035,000 3,965,000 17,000,000 
Payment ofBond Issuance Costs - - (357,414) (168,684) (526,098) 
Capital Grant Funds - 10,250 10,250 
Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs - - (4,874) (4,874) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing 
Activities (1,134,664) (1,309,722) (2,549,713) (3,179,954) (8,174,053) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of Investments - - (23,000,000) (I,814,254) (24,814,254) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments - - 20,168,500 314,720 20,483,220 
Interest Received 4,117 12,477 289,861 65,613 372,068 

Net Cash Provided (Used ) by Investing Activities 4,117 12,477 (2,541,639) (1,433,921) (3,958,966) 

Net Cash Inflow (Outllow) from All Activities (189,443) 9,555 400,283 (7,853) 212,542 

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 855,068 505,417 18,098,694 8,765,302 28,224,481 

Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 665,625 $ 514,972 $18,498,977 $ 8,757,449 $28,437,023 

The accomMI@~¥'FBI f{Mn integral part of the financial statements. 12 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended September 30,2017 

COLLIN- LAKE OTHER 
GRAYSON TEXOMA SHERMAN FUNDS TOTALS 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operating Activities: 

Operating Income $ 496,737 $1,292,272 $ 3,574,138 $ 905,091 $ 6,268,238 
Depreciation 564,266 - 1,946,387 3,646,836 6,157,489 
(Increase) Decrease 

Due From Other Funds „ 
Accounts Receivable (113,629) - - (35,626) (149,255) 
Prepaid Expenses - - 27,830 27,830 

Increase (Decrease) 
Accounts Payable 600 - - (175) 425 
Acci·ued Compensated Absences - - - 5,004 5,004 
Unearned Revenue - - 35,832 35,832 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 947,974 $1,292,272 $ 5,520,525 $ 4,584,792 $ 12,345,563 

Cash Reconciliation: 
Beginning of Period: 

Current Assets: 
Cash $ 4,196 $ 727 $ 368,859 $ 308,901 $ 682,683 
Restricted Cash 825,041 257,321 17,318,251 7,817,202 26,217,815 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restticted Cash 25,831 247,369 411:584 639,199 1,323,983 

$ 855,068 $ 505,417 $18,098,694 $ 8,765,302 $28,224,481 
End of Period 

Current Assets 
Cash $ 4,226 $ 732 $ 120,738 $ 298,433 $ 424.129 
Restricted Cash 635,386 266,248 17,179,544 7,461,513 25,542,691 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 26,013 247,992 1,198,695 997,503 2,470,203 

$ 665,625 $ 514,972 $18,498,977 $ 8,757,449 $28,437,023 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital anc] Financing Activities: 
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (297) $ 5,123 $ 2,261 $ 3,905 $ 10,992 

The accom MQP##gtst liFkW~ integral part ofthe financial statements. 13 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Financial Reporting Entity 
The Greater Texoma Utility Authority (the Authority) is a political subdivision of the State of Texas, The 
Authority operates pursuant to its enabling legislation and the applicable provisions of Chapters 30,49, and 
54 of the Texas Water Code. The creation of the Authority was declared to be essential to assist incorporated 
cities, towns or villages to develop water, sewer, and solid waste facilities on a regional basis, In July 1983, 
by legislative approval, this entity's name was changed from Greater Texoma Municipal Utility District to its 
present nanie, 

Initially, the Authority was comprised of all the territory that is contained within the corporate boundaries of 
the cities of Denison and Sherman, Texas. Both of these cities held an election on August 11, 1979, which 
confirmed the Authority's legislative ability to issue revenue bonds, contract for services related to water, 
sewer, or solid waste activities, and implement any other activities that Member Cities might wish to contract 
for and finance. Subsequent to the creation of the Authority, the Cities of Gunter, Howe, Pottsboro, Tioga, 
Tom Bean, Whitewright, Whitesboro, Gainesville, Muenster, Bailey, Valley View, Leonard, Van Alstyne, 
Collinsvilte, Ector, and Anna requested annexation to the Authority and have been annexed through actions of 
the Board of Directors. 

The Authority is governed by a nine-member Board of Directors comprised of officials appointed by the City 
Councils of Member Cities of the Authority. The Cities of Donison and Sherman each appoint three members 
to the Board, the City of Gainesville appoints one member, the City of Anna appoints one member, and one 
at-large member is selected by the remaining Member Cities. None of the Member Cities appoints a majority 
of board members. For purposes of control and daily management, the Authority is centrally operated and 
administered. Administration of the Authority entails fiscal as well as management control of the Authority's 
respective operations. 

The Authority is independent of and overlaps many formal political boundaries. Financial information for 
these entities is not included in the accompanying financial statements. Member governments and other 
participants (collectively Participating Entities) of the Authority are as follows: 

Member Cities: Other Participants: 
Sherman Leonard Argyle Water Supply Corp, 
Denison Muenster City of Be tls 
Gainesville Pottsboro Bolivar Water Supply Corp, 
Anna Tioga Town of Callisbitrg 
Bailey Tom Bean Town of Dorehester 
Collinsville Valley View Gober Municipal Utility District 
Ector Van Alstyne City of Lindsay 
Gunter Whitesboro City of Princeton 
Howe Whitewright Red River Authority 

North Texas Grndwater Dist. 
Red River Grndwater Dist. 
City of Krum 
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Page 599 of 1086 

City of Melissa 
Northwest Grayson County WCID#1 
Town of Oak Ridge 
City of Paradise 
City of Sadler 
City of Savoy 
City of Southmayd 
Marilee SUD 
Two Way SUD 
Woodbine Water Supply 
Lake Kiowa SUD 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Financial Reporting Entity (Continued) 
In evaluating how to define the Authority for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all 
potential component units, The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was 
made by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statement No , 14 , The Financial Reporting Entity ( GASB 
14). GASB 14 defines the reporting entity as (a) the primary government, (b) organizations for which the 
primary government is financially accountable, and (o) other organizations for which the primary government 
is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance oftheir relationship with the primary government 
are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 
A component unit is a legally separate organization that a primary government must include as part of its 
financial reporting entity for fair presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Financial accountability is defined as appointment of a voting majority of the component unit's board, and 
either (a) the ability to impose will by the primary government, or (b) the possibility that the component unit 
will provide financial benefit to or impose a financial burden on the primary government, 

Based on these representations, the Authority is not a component unit of any of its Participating Entities, 
Furthermore, none ofthe Participating Entities are a component unit of the Authority. 

Basic Financial Statements 
The Authority reports the following major funds at September 30,2017: 

Sherman Projects Fund: The Authority facilitates the issuance of bonds for the City of Sherman to 
finance acquisition and construction of water and sewer facilities. Revenues from the City of 
Sherman are pledged to secure the bond debt, This fund records these amounts from the City as 
revenues. The fund reports expenses related to administrative costs and interest associated with the 
bonds. 

Collin-Grayson Municipal Alliance Fund: The Authority's bonds for the Collin-Grayson 
Municipal Alliance comprised of the cities of Anna, Howe, Melissa and Van Alstyne, were issued to 
finance acquisition and construction of water facilities. Revenues from the Alliance are pledged to 
secure the bond debt. This fund records these amounts from the Alliance as revenues. The fund 
reports expenses related to administrative costs and interest associated with the bonds. The Authority 
operates and maintains this regional wholesale water system for the benefit of the cities of Anna, 
Howe, Melissa and Van Alstyne, 

Lake Texoma Reallocation Project Fund: The Authority facilitates the issuance of bonds for the 
Lake Texoma Allocation Project, comprised of the cities of Collinsville, Denison, Gainesville, 
Gunter, Lindsay, Pottsboro, Sherman, Southmayd, Whitesboro and the special utility districts of 
Marilee, Northwest Grayson County, Lake Kiowa SUD, Woodbine Water Supply, Two Way Water 
and Red River Authority to finance acquisition of water storage rights in Lake Texoma. Revenues 
from the various entities are pledged to secure the bond debt, This fund records these amounts from 
the entities as revenues. The fund reports expenses related to administrative costs and interest 
associated with the bonds. 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Basis of Accounting 
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the 
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the 
measurement focus applied, 

Each project of the Authority is accounted for as a separate enterprise activity. The operations of each fund 
are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, fund equity, revenues, and expenses. The financial 
statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrua] basis of 
accounting, Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, 
regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and 
expense from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services 
and producing and delivering goods in connection with an enterprise fund>s principal ongoing operations. 
The principal operating revenues for the enterprise funds are charges to the various projects based on the 
requirements needed to service the debt. Operating expense for the enterprise funds include administrative 
expenses and depreciation expense on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition 
are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

Budgets 
The Authority's Board of Directors adopts ati annual operating budget as a financial plan for the year, 
pursuant to the legal requirements of the Authority's bond documents and contracts with Participating 
Entities. Budgetary basis financial statements are not presented as part of the basic financial statements 
because there is no legal requirement to do so. Budget information is, however, presented as supplemental 
schedules. Expenses exceeded appropriations in the following funds: 

Bells $3,328, Collinsville $259, Dorchester $142, Gainesville $288,792, Gober MUD $79, Gunter $3,031, 
Ki·um $2,831, Lake Texoma $7,375, Leonard $1,214, Northwest Grayson $14,366, Paradise $3,216, 
Princeton $7,177, Sadler $15,180, Savoy $145, Sherman $131,318, Solid Waste $1,861, Southmayd $54, 
Tom Bean $6,530 and Whitewriglit $5,546. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, cash held in demand deposit accounts at financial 
institutions, cash held with fiscal agents, and balances held by public funds investment pools, Accrued 
interest is shown separately on the balance sheet, Since the Authority does not maintain a pooled cash 
account for use by all funds, any cash overdrafts that may result are treated as current liabilities. 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all highly liquid investments 
(including restricted assets) with maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents, 

Pooled and Temporary Investments 
Pooled and temporary investments consisting of U.S. Government Securities are carried at fair value with 
accrued interest being shown separately on the balance sheet. When short-term investments are purchased, 
they will be reported at amortized cost. The Authority's intent is to hold the U.S. Government securities to 
maturity. Funds are invested in accordance with applicable provisions of State Law, 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Restricted Assets 
Restricted assets of the Authority represent assets restricted for purposes specified by the Texas Natural 
Resources Conservation Commission (formerly the Texas Water Commission) and bond indentures for 
construction projects and related bond payments, 

Receivables 
Atl receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion 
that is expected to be uneollectible. 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets are recorded at cost or, if donated, fair value at the date of donation. Expenditures that 
materially extend the useful life of existing assets are capitalized, Certain costs for professional services and 
interest associated with the acquisition and construction of capital assets have been capitalized. The cost of 
capital assets sold, retired, or transferred to Participating Entities is removed from the appropriate accounts 
and any resulting gain or loss is included in the increase in net position, 

General Capital Assets - General capital assets are capital assets used by the general administration 
of the Authority. The Authority defines general capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost 
of $250 or more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method based upon the following estimated useful lives: 

Leasehold Improvements 17 to 35 Years 
Office Equipment and Furniture 3 to 11 Years 
Vehicles 5 Years 

Project Capital Assets - Direct and indirect costs associated with construction or acquisition of 
projects are capitalized in the individual enterprise funds. During the period in which bonds are 
outstanding on project facilities, ownership of these assets is vested in the Authority in order to 
comply with State and Federal regulations. After all associated debt and claims have been 
extinguished; ownership is transferred to the appropriate Participating Entity. Assets financed with 
the proceeds of debt are depreciated over the life ofthe debt, 

Constructed assets financed with the proceeds of tax-exempt debt (if those funds are externally 
restricted to finance the acquisition of the assets or used to service the related debt) inc[ude 
capitalized interest only to the extent that interest cost exceeds interest earned on related interest-
bearing investments acquired with proceeds of the related tax-exeinpt borrowing. 

Long-Term Obligations 
Long-Term Liabilities consist of revenue bonds payable, state participation loan, and non-current interest 
payable that are accounted for in the specific fund responsible for the repayment of debt, 

Accumulated Unpaid Compensated Absences 
Accumulated unpaid compensated absenees represent the estimated liabilities for accumulated and unpaid 
absences for vacation leave of employees according to prescribed policies. Accumulated unpaid vacation pay 
is accrued when incurred, The Authority encourages employees to use their vacation each year to minimize 
amounts carried over, For this reason, accrued compensated absences are considered a current liability, At 
September 30,2017 there were no amounts in excess of authorized accumulation, 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Unearned Revenues 
Prepayment of charges for services is recorded as unearned revenues, 

Net Position 
The financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position is categorized as: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets , including 
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balance of any 
bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of 
the debt attributable to the unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation of investment in capital assets, 
net of related debt. Rather, that portion of debt is included in the same nel position component as the unspent 
proceeds. 

Negative balances invested in capital assets, net of related debt is attributable to outstanding debt greater than 
capital assets net of accumulated depreciation. This is because project capital assets are depreciated on a 
straight-line basis over the life ofthe related debt, whereas debt principal payments are not necessarily equal 
amounts. The following funds have negative net position: 

Major Funds: 2017 
Collin-Grayson $ (2,939,396) 

Nonmajor Funds: 
Anna (363,855) 
Argyle (262,381) 
Dorchester (99,917) 
Ector (6,786) 
Gunter (3,031) 
Howe (76,103) 
Krum (17,992) 
Pottsboro (106,284) 
Tom Bean (19,410) 

Restricted Net Position - This component of net position consist of constraints placed on the use of net 
position by external restrictions imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants) or laws or regulations 
of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted Net Position - This component of net position consists of net position that do not meet the 
definition of Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt or Restricted Net Position. It is the Authority's 
policy to spend funds available from restricted sources prior to unrestricted sources, 

Interfund Transactions 
Intel'fund services provided or used are accounted for as revenues or expenses. Transactions that constitute 
reimbursements within individual funds for expenses initially made from it, which are properly applicable to 
another fund, are recorded as expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenses in the fund that 
is reimbursed, 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Comparative Data 
Comparative data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial stateinents in order to 
provide an understanding of changes in the Authority's financial position and operations. 

Estimates 
Management uses estiinates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with GAAP, 
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could vary from the 
estimates that were used. 

Risk Management 
The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; life and health of employees; and natural disasters. During fiscal 
2017 the Authority was covered under a general liability insurance policy plan with a combined single limit 
of $1 millionas acostit considered being economicallyjustifiable. 

The Authority has commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including employee health benefits, 
workers' compensation and employee life and accident insurance. There have been no settlements in excess 
of insurance coverage during the past three fiscal years. 

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

The Authority's deposits and investments are invested pursuant to its investment policy guidelines as directed 
by the Texas Public Funds Investment Act. The depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with its 
agent approved pledged securities authorized by Chapter 2257 Collateral for Public Funds of the Government 
Code in an amount sufficient to protect Authority funds on a day-to-day basis during the period of the 
contract. The pledge of approved securities is waived only to the extent of the dollar amount of Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance. The objectives primarily emphasize safety of principal and 
liquidity and address investment diversification, yield, and maturity and the quality and capability of 
investment management and a list of the types of investments. 

At September 30,2017, the carrying amount of the Authority's cash deposits was $28,437,023 and the bank 
balance was $28,633,903. The difference represents outstanding checks and other reconciling items, Cash 
with fiscal agents was $6,158,425. 

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANKI 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Reconciliation of the carrying value ofcash and cash equivalents to the statement of net position: 

Bank balance of deposits with financial institutions $ 28,633,903 

Carrying Value 
Deposits with financial institutions $ 12,465,350 
Public funds investment pools 9,813,248 
Cash with fiscal agent 6,158,425 

$ 28,437,023 

Reconcile Carrying Value to Statement of Net Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 424,129 
Restricted Cash and 

Cash Equivalents 25,542,691 
Noncurrent/Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,470,203 
$ 28,437,023 

Custodial Credit Risk - Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event ofa bank failure, the Authority's deposits may not be returned 
to it. As of Septeinber 30,2017 the Authority's deposits were covered by federal depository insurance or by 
collateral held by the Authority's agent or pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the 
name of the Authority, and thus had no cash deposits that were exposed to custodial credit risk. Cash with 
fiscal agents in the amount of $6,158,425 was exposed to custodial credit risk. The Authority does not have a 
deposit policy. 

Cash equivalents include balances held by public funds investments pools as follows: 

Texas Local Government Investment Pool ( TexPool ) - The State Comptroller of Public Accounts exercises 
oversight responsibility over TexPool, Oversight includes the ability to significantly influence operations, 
designations of management and accountability for fiscal matters, Additionally, the State Comptroller has 
established an advisory board composed of both participants in TexPool and other persons who do not h ave a 
business relationship with TexPool, The Advisory Board members review the investment policy and 
management fee structure, 

Texas Short Term Asset Reserve Program ( TexSTAR ) - TexSTAR is an investment pool created by the initial 
participants for the joint investment of the participants' public funds and funds under their control. TexSTAR 
was created under the authority of applicable Texas law, including the Cooperating Act and the Investment 
Act, A governing board manages the business and affairs of TexSTAR. The Governing Board has appointed 
an advisory board consisting of representatives of participants and other persons who do not have a business 
relationship with TexSTAR and are qualified to advise the Board. 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Custodial Credit Risk - Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued) 
Both public funds investment pool agencies operate iii a manner consistent with SEC's Rule 2a7 of the 
Investment Company Act of 1940 and are rated AAAm by Standard and Poors, All investments are stated at 
amortized cost, and accordingly, the fair value of the position of the pool funds is the same as the value of 
shares. As a requirement to maintain the rating weekly portfolio, information must be submitted to Standard 
& Poors, as well as the Office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts for review. Deposits held in those 
public funds investment pools are not subject to custodial credit risk. The Authority had $34,968 on deposit 
with TexPool and $9,778,280 on deposit with TexStar, 

Investments 
The Authority is required by Government Code Chapter 2256, The Public Funds Investment Act (Act), to 
adopt, implement, and publicize an investment policy. That policy must be written, primarily emphasize 
safety of principal and liquidity, address investment diversification, yield and maturity and the quality and 
capability of investment management, and include a list of the types of authorized investments in which the 
investing entity's funds may be invested, and the maximum allowable stated maturity of any individual 
investment owned by the entity, 

The Act requires an annual audit ofinvestment practices. Audit procedures in this area, conducted as a part of 
the audit of the general purpose financial statements, disclosed that in the areas of investment practices, 
management has established appropriate policies and reports that adhere to the act, Additionally, investment 
practices ofthe Authority are in accordance with local policies, 

As of September 30, 2017 the Authority had the following investments and inaturities: 

Remaining Maturity (In Months) 
(Fair Value) 

12 Months 13 to 24 25 to 60 
Investment Type Or Less Months Months Total 
Certificates of Deposit $ 27,821,705 $ 2,850,000 $ $ 30,671,705 
U. S. Agency Securities - 1,273,680 - 1,273,680 
Totals $ 27,821,705 $ 4,123,680 $ - $ 31,945,385 

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair 
value of an investment. The Authority's investment policy specifies that, in order to mitigate investment rate 
risk, the investment portfolio shall be structured so that securities mature to meet cash requirements, limiting 
the need to sell securities on the open market before maturity. 

Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its 
obligations. According to the Authority's investment policy, to mitigate credit risk, funds shall be invested in, 
or collateralized by, U.S. Treasury Bonds, Notes, and Bills and 'lhighly liquid" U.S, Agency securities. As of 
September 30, 2017 the Authority's investments are iii federally insured certificates of deposit and U, S. 
Agency securities. 

Concentration of Credit Risk: Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of 
investment in a single issuer, On September 30,2017 the Authority's investments are in certificates of deposit 
and U. S. Agency securities. 
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE B - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Foreign Currency Risk: Foreign currency risk is the risk that an investment denominated in the currency of 
a foreign country could reduce its U,S, dollar value as a result of changes in foreign currency exchange rates. 
At September 30,2017 the Authority was not exposed to foreign currency risk. 

The Authority's investments are presented at fair value on the balance sheet Unrealized gains and losses are 
included in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. 

The calculation of realized gains is independent of the calculation of the net increase in fair value of 
investments. Realized gains and losses on investments that have been held in more than one fiscal year and 
sold in the current year may have been recognized as an increase or decrease in the fair value of investments 
reported in the prior year. The accumulated unrealized gain or (loss) on investments held at September 30, 
2017 was $14,884. 

Investment income consists of the following components: 

Investment Income; 2017 
Interest Income $ 516,894 
Realized Gains (Losses) -
Unrealized Gains (Losses) 10,992 

Total Investment Income $ 527,886 

NOTE C - INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES 

During the course of normal operations, the Authority has numerous transactions between individual funds, 
including expenditures/expenses and transfers of resources primarily to provide services. All of the balances 
resulted from the time lag between the dates that reimbursable expenditures occur and payments between 
funds are made, 

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE C - INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES (Continued) 

Interfund receivable and payable balances of the various funds at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Interfund Interfund 
Fund Receivables Payables 

Major: Collin/Grayson Municipal Alliance $ 19,556 $ -
Lake Texoma Allocation Project - 52,033 
Sherman 271,206 -

Non-Major: 
Anna 9,951 -
Anna Melissa 6,640 -
Argyle Water Supply Corp. 210 -
Bells - 8,087 
Bolivar Water Supply 2,862 -
Collinsville - 570 
Dorchester - 14,464 
Ector - 16,292 
Gainesville - 415 
General - 114,488 
Gober Municipal Utility District 70 
Gunter - 3,031 
Howe 861 -
Krum - 18,093 
Lake Kiowa - 6,947 
Melissa - 6,588 
Northwest Grayson WSC - 2,014 
Paradise - 7,622 
Pottsboro 1,767 -
Princeton - 21,255 
Sadler - 1,635 

Savoy 8,899 
Solid Waste - 1,753 
Southmayd 44 -
Tom Bean - 10,707 
Van Alstyne - 11,131 
Whitewright - 7,143 

$ 313,167 $ 313,167 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS 
Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30,2017 was as follows: 

Balance Additions/ Retirements/ Balance 
09/30/16 Completions Adjustments 09/30/17 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 
Land $ 1,139,147 $ - $ - $ 1,139,147 
Water Storage Rights 20,021,383 - - 20,021,383 
Construction in Progress 18,827,106 12,858,133 (9,862,704) 21,822,535 

39,987,636 12,858,133 (9,862,704) 42,983,065 

Capital Assets Being Dopreciated 
Buildings 16,980 - - 16,980 
Machinery & Equipment 449,891 3,188 (20,578) 432,501 
Projects iii Service 116,620,376 10,006,097 126,626,473 

117,087,247 10,009,285 (20,578) 127,075,954 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Buildings (16,980) - - (16,980) 
Machinery & Equipment (390,912) (22,360) 20,578 (392,694) 
Projects in Service (46,907,135) (6,135,129) (367,121) (53,409,385) 

(47,315,027) (6,157,489) (346,543) (53,819,059) 
Net Capital Assets Being 

Depreciated 69,772,220 3,851,796 (367,121) 73,256,895 

Net Capital Assets $ 109,759,856 $ 16,709,929 $ (10,229,825) $ 116,239,960 

Depreciation expense for the year ended September 30,2017 was $6,157,489. 

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Interest costs are capitalized when incurred by proprietary funds on debt where proceeds were used to finance 
the construction of assets, Interest earned on proceeds of tax-exempt borrowing arrangements restricted to the 
acquisition of qualifying assets is offset against interest costs in determining the amount to be capitalized. 
Capitalized interest is as follows: 

Less Interest 
Total Interest Revenue to Offset Capitalized 
Costs Incurred Interest Costs Interest 

Lake Kiowa 2017 $ 31,730 $ 10,853 $ 20,877 
Sherman 2015A CWSRF 34,280 11,518 22,762 
Sherman 2015B DWSRF 296,240 220,229 76,011 
Sherman 2017 DWSRF 66,110 48,649 17,461 
Tom Bean 2015 21,894 7,504 14,390 
Tom Bean 2017 742 83 659 
Van Alstyne 2014A DWSRF 862 105 757 
Van Alstyne 2014B CWSRF 5,839 1,509 4,330 
Van Alstyne 2015 DWSRF 9,159 190 8,969 
Whitewright 2015 11,297 2,865 8,432 
Total $ 478,153 $ 303,505 $ 174,648 

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

The Authority may be contingently liable in respect to lawsuits and other claims in the ordinary course of its 
operations. Settlements, if any, of such contingencies under the budgetary process would require 
appropriation of revenues yet to be realized. Authority management and legal counsel believe any settlement 
would not materially affect the financial position of the Authority at September 30,2017. 

The Authority has projects in the construction phase in various cities. Construction commitments, amounts 
paid to date, and balances are as follows: 

Construction Costs Incurred Balance 
Commitments To Date 09/30/17 

City of Sherman $ 31,550,677 $ 9,594,057 $ 2 i,956,620 
City of Whitewright 442,398 367,927 74,471 
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GIU:ATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE F - RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Greater Texoma Utility Authority Retirement Plan (the Plan) is a single employer defined contribution 
plan that covers all full-time employees of the Authority, Greater Texoma Utility Authority administers the 
Plan subject to the provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). A copy of 
the pension plan financial statements may be obtained by contacting the Authority. The Authority is 
responsible for establishing or amending pension plan provisions and contribution requirements. In a defined 
contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment eainings. 

Full-time employees are eligible to participate in the Plan after 90 days of continuous employment. The Plan 
requires that the Authority contribute an amount equal to twelve percent (12%) of the participant's regular 
annual salary and participants contribute six percent (6%) of the annual salaries, Tlie Authority's 
contributions for each employee (and interest allocated to the employee's account) are vested at a variable 
rate with full vesting within seven years. 

The Authority's total payroll in fiscal year 2017 was $664,845; contributions made by the Authority were 
$77,732; employee forfeitures for the year were $0, Total contributions made by employees were $55,175. 
Total contributions for the year ended September 30,2017 were $132,907. The fair maiket value of the Plan 
at September 30,2017 was $2,069,376, 

The Authority had no liability to the Plan at September 30, 2017. 

NOTE G - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES AND CONTRACTS 

The Authority has entered into contracts with its Participating Entities to provide certain water and sewer 
facilities. The Participating Entities are required to make the following payments to the Authority: (a) 
monthly amortization payments - amounts equal to the annual debt service requirements on the outstanding 
bond issues; (b) reserve fund payments - if not at the required levels; (c) administrative payments - amounts 
sufficient to pay the administrative and overhead costs of the Authority; (d) extraordinary expense payments -
amounts necessary to pay or reimburse the Authority for any extraordinary or unexpected expense or costs 
reasonably and necessarily incurred by the Authority in connection with the bonds and the projects; and (e) 
the cost of maintenance and operation of the projects if the Authority is the operator. 

NOTE H - LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS 

State and federal laws and regulations require that the Authority conduct certain closure activities on the 
Dripping Springs landfill, when closed, and perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the 
landfill site for five years after closure or until all postclosure requirements are met. The landfill stopped 
accepting solid waste on October 8, 1993; however, the landfill was considered full at September 30, 1993, 
for financial reporting purposes and a liability was recognized based on the future landfill closure and 
postelosure care costs that will be incurred, The actual postelosure care costs incurred in the current year was 
$4,874 and $1,586,832 to date. 

The financial obligation for landfill closure and postolosure care costs not recorded by the Authority will be 
the responsibility of the cities of Sherman and Denison per contractual agreement. Additional postetosure 
care costs are expected to be incurred and shared equally by the cities during the monitoring phase of the 
landfill. A gas well monitoring system is in place and operating at the site of the landfill. Based on the best 
available engineering estimates, costs related to gas and ground water monitoring are not expected to exceed 
approximately $100,000 per year and should continue to decline in the future. There is a potential for 
changes in the estimated costs due to inflation or deflation, technology, or applicable laws or regulations, 
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

NOTE I - DEFEASED DEBT 

As of September 30, 2017 the following defeased bonds remain outstanding: 

Argyle 2000 $ 455,000 
Anna Series 1997 20,000 
Anna Series 2000 220,000 
Anna Series 2002 1,295,000 
Anna Series 2004A 500,000 
Anna Series2004B 195,000 
Anna Series 2005 1,215,000 
Gainesville Series 1997 185,000 
Gainesville Series 2003A 580,000 
Gainesville Series 2003B 440,000 
Howe Series 1999 35,000 
Howe Series 2001 315,000 
Leonard 2000 40,000 
Leonard 2002 305,000 
Pottsboro 1999 30,000 
Pottsboro 1999A 75,000 
Pottsboro 2001 425,000 
Sherman 2002A 1,320,000 
Sherman 2002B 205,000 
Sherman 2003 4,605,000 
Van Alstyne 1999 435,000 
Van Alstyne 1999A 195,000 
Van Alstyne 2002A 555,000 
Van Atstyne 2002B 335,000 

NOTE J - SEGMENT INFORMATION 

The Authority facilitates the issuance of bonds for many of its Participating Entities to finance acquisition and 
construction of water, sewer, and solid waste facilities. Revenues from those Participating Entities are 
pledged to secure bond debt. Segment funds are included in the column titled "Other Funds" in the basic 
financial statements. Summary financial information for segment funds is presented on the pages following. 
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GREAIIR TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORUn 
Notes To T b¢ FinancEd Staterners 

As of md for The Year Endcd September 30, 2017 

SEGM-Evr INFORMATION 
ARGYLE BOLIVAR 

ANNA- WATER WATER 
ANNA MELISSA SUPPLY BELLS SUFPLP COLLI>SVIL DORCHESTER ECTOR GAINESJ-ILLE GOBER MUD HOWE 

CONDENSED SrATEMENT OFNET POSITION 
Aqsetl 
Cufre .' Ass € s S 292 , 9 & 4 S 197 , 473 S [ 92 , 812 S 42 , 709 S 55 , 899 S 1 /, 542 S 13 , 820 S 514 , 409 S 772795 S 4 , 926 S 212 . 908 
Noncurert Resmcted Assets 944,981 568,026 17!,185 71,472 137,125 9,694 46,539 516:3 585,591 20.810 552& 
Gp![l AsseXK-/ 4.956,419 4.601, [60 1,423.3% 666,250 834,912 - 224 ]75 285.030 7,889.606 112,616 373393 

TotaiAsscts 6,194384 5.367,6G4 1,787,395 780,431 I,027336 21236 284,534 852,052 9247.792 138,352 641,729 
Def~rrcd Outftowi of Resources 41457 10,005 - - - - 58,149 
Liabilities 
Cuzr"t L=abilitles 
Due to Other Funds - - - - - 570 14,464 I6.292 415 - -
Other Cement Liab~es 524,696 540.923 :59,781 68,957 110.055 10285 42,987 56.546 623/80 14,411 269273 
Noocuweot habilmes 6.075.000 3.945.000 1,900.000 565,000 835 000 - 327,000 786.000 7018,616 45,000 458243 

Total Lubilmcs 6599.6% 4.485.923 2059.781 633957 945,055 10.855 384.451 858,338 7,642,41] 59,4]1 727,516 
Net Pbltlcl 
Net Irrv=t=ct : Caprtal Assets (1,374,391 291,160 (566 602) 75.416 (65.039) (]0,000) (132,825> (44,246) 398,953 57,616 (234,650) 
Restnced 957,473 564,143 282,476 7,859 144,412 20,0&0 12,326 49,863 1.143.995 20,137 56.052 
Ijorestncted 53,069 25,438 41,745 63,199 330& 30/ 20382 (]2,403) 115582 1.188 101495 

Tonl Net Posbon S (363,855) S SBI.741 S(261381) SI46474 S 8.881 S 10381 S (99,917) S (6.78/ S 1.663.530 S 78&41 S (76.103) 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 
EXPENSES,& CHAMGES IN NET POSHION 

Operatiog Re¥e=s (Expenses) 
Operaticg Rcv€rrucs. Pkdgod Agamst Bo=as S 596 492 S 526.S72 S 209,563 S 51 6% S 90.850 S 10,694 S 40,647 S 52,336 S 702,060 S 13,618 S 173.498 
Dep=zhon Expense (401,437) (431.157) (147.574) (53271) (79,464) (20,302) (23. 180) (31,574) (866,683) (30.698) (li9,686) 
O:her Operatmg Expenses (19715) (12.300) !5_432 (2.008) (2.675) (277) (l.548) (/,199) (23,736) (29S) (2,438) 
Net Operaang kxo= 175280 83 415 56.554 (3_583) 8.711 (9.885) 15.919 12,563 (I 38,359) (17278) 513·74 
N"tmg R-cnues (Expenses) 
Investment ~nccrul 15,894 9.060 2.648 91 1,304 11S 437 6S4 ]*729 441 2.064 
lm=·=st Exp=,se (329352) (156,/94) (99,563) (ls,990) (24135) (569) (9,463) (15.851) (156,760) (3618) (28,499) 
Ainor'Mw Expense (3,914) - (3,333) - - - - - (24.22) - (5.080) 
Ckb-incom.e (Exp=) 
ChngemN/Pc)siton (142,692) (63,719) (43,694) (18392) (14,120) (10,336) 6.893 (23,749) (356,612) (20,555) 19,859 
Bcgu,ning Net P~rtioo 021,i63) 945,460 (21:.687) 16:,{66 97 001 20,7i7 (106 810) ]6.963 1020.141 99.496 (95,962) 
Endmg Net Pos.oc S (363.855) -2 3312L _122.21) 2EMZL 2-_EEL S 10,331 S (99,917} S (6.786) S 1,663.530 S 78,941 1.2&21 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Net Cash Provided (Us¢d) By 
OP=/g Ac,xvmes S 580.883 S 503,962 S 204,128 S 49,688 S 88,175 S 10,417 S 39,099 S 3©51 S 686,5 I4 S 12217 S 18325. 
Noa Caprta] & Relaled Fu,ancmg Actrwncb 11,191 6,893 1,957 S,563 179 152 342 408 (2,197) I22 331 
( kpl =] 2nd Related Fmaccmg Actnmcs ( 694 , 920 ) ( 519 , 75 !) @ 01 , 717 ) ( 99 , 076 ) ( 87 , 919 ) ( 10 , 852 ) ( 39 . 714 ) 406 , 175 ( 92I . 859 ) ( 13 . 810 ) ( 174 . 908 ) 
kvesting Activrncs S,130 5,014 2.065 1265 102.041 118 593 730 54.118 215 1,553 
Net Increase (Decrease) (94,716) (3,882) 6.433 (39,560) 101476 (165) 320 442.764 (183.424) (1356) 10327 
Begmnmg Cash md Cash Equlval=s 513,323 334,469 201,602 81366 51 496 21,401 24.&56 100,355 I.669.008 5,363 139,533 
Ending Cash =d Cash Equrvalcr,ts S 418,607 -LE,21 12MRL _S 1*M_ _L!221 s 21,236 S 25.176 S 543,119 S 1.485.5&4 S 4.112 S 199,760 
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GREATERTEXOMA {ITTLITY AUTHORITY 
Notes To The Finamal Statemeul 

As oraid for The Year Ended September 30,2017 

SEGNENT INFORMATION 

LAKE KIOWA NORTHWEST SOLID 
KRUN/i SIT) LEONARD MELISSA GRAYSON PARADISE POTTSBORO PRINCETON SADLER SAVOY WASTE 

CONDF.NSED STATEMENT OF >ET POSITION 
Assets 

Currer'Assets S l,835.389 S 1,471018 S - S 66,635 S 51,743 S 21182 S 129482 S 58493 S 47,178 S 5,567 S 57,17] 
Nonctn·r¢nt Rcstr~ed Assets - 1,152,810 - 207,729 85.898 li.326 168,745 465256 5,378 12,163 
C»tal Asse:ts, Net 4.001388 3,124,221 1,757.051 1,247.823 56272 1.447.241 4,819,132 364.583 IO,604 1,937 

Towl ksets 5.S36,677 5748,049 2.031415 i.385.464 93,780 1,745.468 5,342.883 417.139 28339 59,108 
Deferred Out{lows of R€sonrccs - - 26,340 
Iiabtlit,es 
Cuimnt L,abihtes 
Duc to Other Funds 1&.093 6,947 - 6,583 2,014 7,622 - 21,255 1,635 8,899 1,753 
Othcr Curr¢¤t Llabiliu€s 2!6576 321.845 - 185.539 115,449 21,522 334,376 265,687 6,200 15210 
Noncer<mt L,abihics 5,620.000 5,160,000 1,)35.000 1.075.000 45,000 l,S43,716 3,470,000 160.000 

Total babi[~cs 5.&54 669 5.488,792 - 1 927.12Z_ i,192.463 74,144 1.878.092 3.756942 167.835 24,109 1.753 
Net Position 
Nct In'estrrcnt m Caprtal Ass¢ts (7,358) 112291 - (97,949) 123.550 (8.728) (331.475) 1,]39,130 199,583 604 1,937 
Rcstnct¢d - 153,9]0 - 192,285 86.420 35.947 168.033 467,345 51,356 12,448 -
Unr~lcted (10,634) (694n - 9352 (16,969) (7.583) 57,]53 (20,534) 0,635) (8,822) 55,418 

To~a! N¢t Posi/on S (17992)3 259,257 j S 104288 S 193 00] S [9,636 S (106,284) S 1.585,941 S 249.304 S 4230 S 57355 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 
EXPENSES, & CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

Operaimg Revenues Oixp¢nses) 
Operarmg Revenues, Pledged Ag;U-T,St Bon& S 233,&48 S 360,952 S 20,486 S 195,829 S 147,925 S 23,045 S 290,508 S 430,670 S 19.630 $ 10.630 S 10569 
Deprecta~on Expense (165,955) (118.997) - (132,520) (73,167) (28,136) (240,012) (404,085) (]5,180) W,267) (33) 
Other Op¢raa,g Expcnse< (20,678) (18,405) (1,900} (5331) (5,263) (3,500) (6.%0) (15.187) (2.042) (I79) (5.528) 
Net Opcmtlng Income 17,215 223,550 18,586 57,978 64 495 (8 591) 43.536 11398 2.408 (10,816) 5.008 
Nooopemsg Revcaues(IExpenses) 
Invegtment IDcome 3.694 14,630 563 3.444 1524 351 3.145 7,152 290 247 
hterest Expense ( 99 , 494 ) ( 78 , 199 ) ( 78 , 659 ) ( 45291 ) ( 3 , 045 ) ( 62 , 492 ) 006 , 708 ) ( 2 , 400 ) ( 630 ) 
Amornzallen Expense - - - - - - (6,167) - - - -
Otber Iacome (Expense) _-QME. (82,496) (1283063 - - - - 7,253 - (4,874) 
Changc:,a Net Posrnon (99,547) 77,485 (109,357) (17.237) 21,728 (]1,285) (21,978) (I 8S,158) 7,551 (Il,]99) 134 
Bcgm=g Nct Pomaon 81355 181.m 109,357 121.525 17 i 273 30,92] (84,306) 1374099 241753 15429 57,22] 
Eodig Net Poslton S (17.992) S 259,257 $ S 104,288 S ]93,001 S 19636 S (106284) S 1.585941 S 249304 5 4,230 S57,355 

CONDF~SED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Net Cash Prov,ded (Csed) By-
Opefaticg Ac-ics S 2!3,170 S 357347 S IS3S6 S 175.779 S 143.495 S 19345 S 2€6.881 5 416,317 S 17.583 S 10,45I S 15,173 
Non Capml & Relatcd Financmg Actvites (2,452) (3 927) 418 1467 479 3396 3.919 9,442 (11,M) 92 1,271 
Caprtai and Related Fmancbg Actlvihes 952.685 1.566328 (174,49i) (194.680) (424,037) (294,675) (530,167) (li 2.930) (10,840) (6,844) (23,505) 

296 134 In,IK'g Achv:aes 3,694 (1.055.830) 64-956 1,197 1,850 214 1,820 3,763 
Net Ilcr/*e */reage) 1.167,097 864,313 (90,53]) (15,237) (278233) (350) (1055) (100.645) (106,930) (163) 9602 
Begmnmg Cash and Cash Equ:valems 668,292 673895 90,531 69.698 363,027 25,643 140,953 195,456 159.486 7,722 43,481 
Eadmg Cash md Cash Equnmlcns $ l.835,389 S I.538,213 S S 54.46t S 84,814 S 25,293 S 138.898 S 94,811 $ 52,556 S 7,559 _M?.,Ml 
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GREATER TEXOMA ITILITk AUTHORITY 
Notes To The Fmanc,al Stntemenb 

As of and for The Ycsr Ended September 30, 2017 

SEGMENT INFORMAT]ON 

l'AA 
SOUTH>IAYD TOM BEAN ALSTYNE WHITEWRIGHT 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
Asset 
CUI'I' Assets S 19,393 S 393,038 S 1,116,935 $ 271,178 
Noncu=nt Restn/cd Assets 13,602 831.491 166,041 52 892 
Capilai Assets, Net 61292 305118 3.914,453 586,06·7 

Total Assets 94387 1.529.750 5,197,432 910437 
Deferred Outflo- of Resources -
b,bilit,es f 
Cmcat Llb,1*cs 
I>uc to Other Flmds - 10.707 11,131 7,143 
Odxr C~rcnt Labi]1'Is ]1,534 ] 08.453 304.644 100,672 
Nonc,rrrent Lmbillies 40,000 1,430,000 4,385,000 635,000 

Tocl Lwb: tles 51.534 1,549.160 4.700,775 742,815 
Net Pes[Iol 
Net Inwstmem I Capital Assets 11,292 (90,429) 334,173 93,488 

Rcst"ted 23.698 81,676 173.615 78.099 
Ucrestnlcd 7,763 (10.657) (11.13]) (3.965) 

TOIN] Net POghO>n S 42,753 S (19,410) S 496,657 , S 167,622 

CONDEJSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES 
EXPENSES,& CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

Opemuog Re.en:es (Expenses) 
Operanag Re.enucs. Pkdged Agamst Bonds S 13.068 S 117,712 S 366,926 S 44,726 
Deprec,ailon Expense (20.412) (27.910) (150.33I) (16,478) 
OIhcr Opmtmg Expeses (259) (12,489) (16.670) {S.078) 
Net Op¢,utmg Income (7 603> 77,313 199.925 20,170 
Nonopcrztmg Revenues (Expensel) 
Investment [neomi 325 8 550 6,473 3,758 
Interest Expense (5.693) (3,068) (18 572) (80,045) 
Aclornzato/Exp¢nse 
(kher Income (Expense) (11,114) 
C}uoge ln Net Pos.In (10346) 56,177 126353 18235 
Begmnmg Net Poslticn 53.099 (75387) 370304 149387 
Eodmg N¢t Posioon S 42753 S (19.410) $ 496.657 $ 167,622 

CONDnSED SrATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Net Casb Pronded (Used) By· 
Opefatlng Acavmes S 11809 S 111.921 S 323,332 $ 36,648 
Non Cipdil & Related Fmmcmg Act,pnes 171 (4D 1,877 331 
C»tat and Related Fmancmg Acmv~es (I3,368) 4,141 (764,891) (377,692) 
Investing Acnv*,es 211 (746.092) 5,563 3.033 
Nec increase GDecrease) (17D (630 07D 034,069) (337.6&0) 
Begmmng Cash and Cash Equlvaliuts 22,951 I,032,281 1,612.638 611.079 
kdmg Cash and Cash Eqwva]<mis S 22,774 S 402,204 S 1,178,569 S 273399 
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Fmanclal Statements 

As of And For The Year Ended September 30,2017 

NOTE K -LONG-TERM DEBT 

The Airtborty facl],tates the issuance of bonds for Its PartlCIpatlng Entities to finance the acquisitlon imd construction of water, sewer, and sohd waste faclltttes Long-term debt activity for the 
year endcd September 30, 2017. was as follows 

Meniber Balance Rcdcemed/ Balance Due Within 
Bond benes 10/1/16 New Debt Payments Refunded Amortlzanon 9/30/17 One Year 

Ciw of Anna 
2005 Ref S 1 895,000 S S (100,000) $ $ - S 1.795,000 $ 105,000 
2007A 520,000 - 05,000) - - 485,000 40,000 
2007B 770,000 - (55,000) - - 715.000 55,000 
2007C 3,060,000 - (50,000) - - 3,010,000 50,000 
2008 370,000 - (25,000) - - 345,000 25,000 

$ 6,615,000 $ - S (265,000) S - $ S 6,350,000 S 275,000 
Anna-Mchssa 

2006 $ 2,285,000 $ - S (190,000) S - S - S 2,095,000 S 200,000 
2007 2,370,000 (155,000) - - 2,215,000 165,000 

$ 4,655,000 S - S (345,000) $ $ - S 4,310,000 S 365,000 
Areyle Water Supply Corp 

2007 $ 1,570,000 S S (5,000) $ $ - S 1,565,000 S 5,000 
2010 540 000 - (95,000) - - 445,000 105,000 

$ 2 110.000 S - S (100,000) $ - $ - $ 2,010,000 $ 110,000 
City of Bclls 

2005 $ 635,000 $ - $ (35,000) $ - S - $ 600,000 S 35,000 
Botlvar Waigr Supply Corp 

2005 $ 965,000 $ $ (65,000) S $ - $ 900,000 S 65,000 
Collm Grayson MUIUclpal Aihance 

2005 $ I,955,000 $ $ (105,000) S $ $ 1,850,000 S 110,000 
2006 State Part 8,675,000 - - - 8,675,000 -
2007 4,030,000 (210,000) - - 3,820,000 220,000 

$ 14,660,000 $ S (315,000) S $ ,- $ 14,345,000 S 330,000 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTn.ITY AUTHORIT¥ 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

As of And For l be Year Ended September 30, 2017 

Member Balance Redeemed/ Balance Due Within 
Bond Series 10/1/16 Nerp Debt Payments Refunded AInortlzatlon 9/30/17 One Year 

City of Col]msville 
1999 $ 20,000 S - $ (10,000) $ $ - S 10,000 $ 10,000 

Town of Dorchester 
2002 S 387,000 S - S 00,000) S $ - S 357,000 $ 30,000 

City ofEctor 
1997 S 25,000 S - $ (25,000) $ - $ -S-$-
1999 33,000 (1,000) - 32,000 16.000 
2013 320,000 - (10,000) - - 310,000 10,000 
2017 480,000 - - - 480,000 10,000 

S 378,000 S 480,000 $ (36,000) S . S - S 821000 $ 36,000 
City of Gamesvltle 

2010 Ref $ 280,000 S - S (90,000) S - $ - S 190,000 $ 95,000 
2011 WIF 3,770.000 - (165,000) - - 3,605,000 170,000 
2011-A 1 865,000 - (70,000) - - 1,795,000 70,000 
2012 995 000 - 00,000) - - 945,000 50 000 
2013 1,165,000 (160,000) - - 1,005,000 160,000 
Prermum/Discount 30,295 - - (6,679) 23,616 

$ 8,105-295 S - S (535,000) $ $ (6,679) $ 7,563,616 $ 545,000 
Gober Mumcipal Utiljt> Distnct 

2001 $ 65,000 S - $ (10,000) $ $ - $ 55,000 S 10,000 
City ofHowe 

2003 $ 290,000 $ - $ 05,000) S S-$ 255,000 S 35,000 
2010 465,000 (1]0.000) - 355,000 115,000 
Premium/Discount (2,536) - 779 (1,757) 

$ 752,464 $ $ 045,000) s - S 779 $ 608343 S 150,000 
City of Krum 

2012 $ 2,700,000 $ - $ (65,000) S - S S 2,635,000 S 65,000 
2014 1,995,000 - (55,000) - - 1,940,000 55,000 
2017 1,225,000 - - 1,225,000 60,000 

$ 4,695,000 $ 1,225,000 S 020000) $ - S - $ 5,800,000 S 180,000 
Lake bowa SLID 

2015 S 3475,000 $ (170,000) $ 3,305,000 $ 170,000 
2017 2,125,000 (10.000) 2,115,000 90,000 

S 3,475,000 S 2,125,000 $ (180,000) $ $ -S 5,420,000 $ 260.000 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORrr¥ 
Note, to the Financial Statements 

As of And For Tile Year Ended September 30, 2017 

Member Balance Redeemed/ I3alance Due Within 
Bond Series 10/l/16 New Debt Payments Refunded Amortlzailon 980/17 One Year 

Lake Texoma 
Reanocanon $ 15,895,000 $ - $ (970,000) S - S - S 14,925,000 S 995,000 
LT/Woodbmc 521,209 - (12,100) - - 509,110 29,253 

$ 16,416,209 S $ (982,100) S S - S 15,434,110 S 1,024,253 
City of Leonard 

2000 $ 50.000 $ $ (10,000) S (40,000) S - $ - $ 
2002 355,000 - (50 000) 005,000) -

$ 405,000 $ - $ (60,000) S (345,000) S $ $ 
City of Melissa 

2009A S 870,000 $ - $ (50,000) S S - $ 820,000 S 50,000 
2009B 1,100,000 - (65,000) - - I,035,000 70,000 

S 1,970,000 $ - $ (115,000) S - S - $ 1,855,000 $ 120,000 

Northwest Grayson Water Control & Improvement Dlslnct 
2014 S 1,230,000 $ - $ (75,000) S - S - $ 1,155,000 $ 80,000 

City of Paradise 
1999 S 85,000 $ - $ (20.000) S S - $ 65,000 $ 20.000 

City of Pottsboro 
2006 S 240,000 $ - $ (20,000) S - S - $ 220,000 $ 20,000 
2007 1,090,000 - (85,000) - - 1,005,000 85,000 
20I0 675,000 (125,000) - - 550,000 130,000 
Premium/Discount 4,729 (l,013) 3,716 

S 2.009,729 S - S (230,000) $ - $ (1,013) S 1,778,716 $ 235,000 
City of Pnnceton 

2009 S 3,920,000 S - S (220,000) $ - $ - S 3,700,000 S 230,000 
Clt) of Sadler 

2016 S 165,000 S S S-S 165,000 $ 5,000 
Cay of Savoy 

1998 S 20,000 S - S (10,000) S S - S 10,000 $ 10 000 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTIIORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

As of And For The Year Ended September 30,2017 

Member Balance Redeemed/ Balance Due Within 
Bond Scrles 10/1/16 New Debt Payments Refunded Arnor·tlzatton 980/17 One Year 

City of Sherman 
2006 S I,490,000 S $ (110 000) S - S - S 1.380,000 S 115,000 
2008 2,525,000 - (170 000) - - 2,355,000 175,000 
2008 1,490,000 (100,000) - - 1,390,000 100,000 
2009 2,100,000 (120,000) - - 1,980,000 120,000 
2009A 3,285,000 (180,000) - - 3,105000 190,000 
2011 ],805,000 - (85,000) - - 1,720,000 85,000 
2012 i960,000 @00,000) - - 4,760,000 210,000 
2012 Ref 7,050,000 (1,275,000) - - 5,775,000 1,310,000 
2013 3,385,000 (135,000) - - 3,250,000 140,000 
2013A 2,860,000 (105,000) - - 2,755,000 110,000 
2014 1,700,000 - (85,000) - - 1,615,000 85,000 
2015 2,235,000 - - - 2235,000 280,000 
2015A 3,430,000 - - - 3,430,000 135,000 
2015B 27.310,000 (1,280,000) - - 26,030,000 1,275,000 
2017 - 7,155,000 - - 7,155,000 
20I7A - 5,880,000 - - 5,880,000 -
Preouum/Discount 341,461 119,695 - - (69,678) 391,478 -

$ 65,966.461 $ 13,154,695 S (3,845,000) $ - $ (69,678) $ 75,206,478 $ 4,330,000 
City of Southmayd 

2000 $ 60,000 S - S (10,000) $ $-$ 50,000 S 10,000 
City of Tom Bean 

2000 $ 240,000 S S (55 000) $ - $ - $ 185,000 S 60,000 
2015 $ 1,210,000 S - S (20,000) $ - $ - $ 1.190,000 S 20,000 
2017 135,000 - - - 135,000 

S 1,450,000 S 135,000 S (75,000) $ $ - S 1,510.000 $ 80,000 
City of Van Alstyne 

2014 DWSRF $ 395,000 S - S 05,000) $-$- 350,000 $ 45,000 
2014 CWSRF 1,590.000 - (65.000) - - 1,525,000 65,000 
2015 CWSRF 2,800,000 - (85,000) - - 2,715,000 95,000 

$ 4,785,000 S - S 095,000) $ - S - $ 4,590,000 $ 205,000 
City ofWh~tewnght 

2004 $ 55,000 S - S (5,000)$-S 50,000 $ 5,000 
2015 640,000 - (25,000) - - 615,000 25,000 

S 695,000 S - $ 00,000) $ - $ - S 665,000 $ 30,000 

Totals S 146,695,158 $ 17,119,695 $ (8,058,100) S 045,000) S (76,591) S 155,335,163 $ 8,780,253 

Individual fun~ b~~ fil:tsur{st!!'1!? the pages following. 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

City of Anna Proieets: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Anna are servicing these bonds. There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding al September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$2,885,000 2005 City ofAnna Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments 
of $60,000 to $245,000 through May 2028; interest at 4.20%. $ 1,795,000 

$760,000 2007A City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $40,000 
to $60,000 through May 2027; interest at 3.07% to 5.57%, 485,000 

$1,105,000 2007B City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$55,000 to $90,000 through May 2027; interest at 3.07% to 5.57%. 715,000 

$3,365,000 2007C City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$50,000 to $300,000 through May 2032; interest at 3.07% to 5.62%. 3,010,000 

$540,000 2008 City of Anna Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $25,000 
to $45,000 through May 2027; interest at 5.14%. 345,000 

$ 6,350,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 275,000 324,271 599,271 
2019 295,000 311,284 606,284 
2020 405,000 297,149 702,149 
2021 520,000 277,442 797,442 
2022 535,000 252,282 787,282 

2023-2027 2,900,000 836,389 3,736,389 
2028-2032 1,420,000 239,194 1,659,194 

$ 6,350,000 $ 2,538,011 $ 8,888,011 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

City of Anna-Melissa Proieets: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Cities of Anna and Melissa are servicing these bonds, 
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indcntures. The Authority is 
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 
30,2017 were as follows: 

$3,870,000 2006 Anna & Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$200,000 to $270,000 through June 2026; interest at 2.9% to 3.7%. $ 2,095,000 

$3,430,000 2007 Anna & Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$165,000 to $245,000 through June 2028; interest at 2.9% to 4,1%, 2,215,000 

$ 4,310,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 365,000 162,770 527,770 
2019 380,000 149,830 529,830 
2020 390,000 136,086 526,086 
2021 410,000 121,891 531,891 
2022 420,000 106,668 526,668 

2023-2027 2,100,000 280,852 2,380,852 
2028 245,000 10,044 255,044 

$ 4,310,000 $ 968,141 $ 5,278,141 

Arinie Water Supply Corm Project: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and Argyle Water Supply Corporation are servicing these bonds, 
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is 
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 
30,2017 were as follows: 

$1,605,000 2007 Argyle Water Supply Corp. Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $5,000 to $130,000 through October 2037; interest at 3.127% to 5.222%. $ 1,570,000 

$970,000 2010 Argyle Water Supply Corp. Contract Refunding Bonds due in annual 
installments of $80,000 to $115,000 through October 2020; interest at 4.3%. 540,000 

$ 2, I 10,000 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

Artzvle Water Supply Corp. Proiect (Continued): 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 110,000 97,190 207,190 
2019 115,000 92,339 207,339 
2020 120,000 87,266 207,266 
2021 120,000 82,082 202,082 
2022 60,000 78,019 138,019 

2023-2027 345,000 341,008 686,008 
2028-2032 445,000 240,987 685,987 
2033-2037 565,000 111,081 676,081 

2038 130,000 3,393 133,393 
$ 2,010,000 $ 1,133,365 $ 3,143,365 

Citv of Bells Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Bells arc servicing these bonds, There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$915,000 2005 City of Bells Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $35,000 
to $60,000 through April 2030; interest at 4.78%, $ 600,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 35,000 16,740 51,740 
2019 35,000 15,764 50,764 
2020 40,000 14,787 54,787 
2021 40,000 13,671 53,671 
2022 40,000 12,555 52,555 

2023-2027 240,000 44,222 284,222 
2028-2030 170,000 9,626 179,626 

$ 600,000 $ 127,364 $ 727,364 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

Bolivar Water Sum,lv Corporation Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and Bolivar Water Supply Corporation are servicing these bonds. 
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is 
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 
30,2017 were as follows: 

$1,500,000 2005 Bolivar Water Supply Corporation Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $65,000 to $100,000 through April 2028; interest at 4,25%. $ 900,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows. 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 65,000 25,110 90,110 
20]9 70,000 23,297 93,297 
2020 70,000 21,344 91,344 
2021 75,000 19,391 94,391 
2022 80,000 17,298 97,298 

2023-2027 440,000 51,755 491,755 
2028 100,000 2,790 102,790 

$ 900,000 $ 160,983 $ 1,060,983 

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

Collin Grayson Munich}al Alliance Project: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance are servicing these 
bonds. There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The 
Authority is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. The Authority has received 
significant funding from Texas' State Participation Programs, which provides funding for equity participation 
in construction of extra capacity in regional systems to meet future growth needs, As future growth occurs 
and the projected need is realized, any portion of the State's equity interest can be reimbursed at original cost. 
The original cost amount will then be reimbursed with interest (with no eompounding of interest). At year-
end, the total amount of the State's equity interest and accrued interest (current and non-current) was 
$11,412,830. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

$2,800,000 2004 Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance Contract Revenue Bonds due in 
annual installments of $110,000 to $205,000 through October 2028; interest at 2.29% to 
5,74%. $ 1,850,000 

$8,675,000 Collin Grayson Municipal Alliance State Participation due in annual 
installments of $380,000 to $830,000 through September 2040; interest at 5,68% to 
5.83%. 8,675,000 

$5,000,000 Collin Grayson Water transmission Project Contract Revenue Bonds due in 
annual installments of $45,000 to $415,000 through October 2036; interest at 2.6% to 
5,62%. 3,820,000 

$ 14,345,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Ending Total Annual 
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 

2018 330,000 804,203 1,134,203 
2019 165,000 1,207,028 1,372,028 
2020 175,000 1,198,424 1,373,424 
2021 185,000 1,189,181 1,374,181 
2022 195,000 1,179,250 1,374,250 

2023-2027 2,010,000 4,864,745 6,874,745 
2028-2032 3,920,000 2,759,505 6,679,505 
2033-2037 5,005,000 1,527,388 6,532,388 
2038-2040 2,360,000 280,423 2,640,423 

$ 14,345,000 $ 15,010,147 $ 29,355,147 

39 
Page 624 of 1086 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

City of Collinsville Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Collinsville are servicing these bonds, 
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indenture. The Authority is 
in compliance with al[ significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 
30,2017 were as follows: 

$150,000 1999 City of Collinsville Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$10,000 $ 10,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 10,000 284 10,284 

$ 10,000 $ 284 $ 10,284 

Town of Dorchester Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Town of Dorchester are servicing these bonds. There are 
a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indcntures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$600,000 2002 Dorchester Contract Revenue Bonds due iii annual installments of $30,000 to 
$47,000 through June 2027; interest at 4,65%, $ 357,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 30,000 10,103 40,103 
2019 30,000 9,254 39,254 
2020 30,000 8,405 38,405 
2021 30,000 7,556 37,556 
2022 30,000 6,707 35,261 

2023-2027 207,000 17,971 224,971 
$ 357,000 $ 59,996 $ 415,550 
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

Citv of Eetor Proiects: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Ector are servicing these bonds. There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$50,000 1999 City of Eetor Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual iiistallments of $16,000 
through April 2019; interest at 4.69% to 5.74%. 32,000 

$340,000 2013 City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $10,000 
to $25,000 through April 2038; interest at 1.08% to 4,76% 310,000 

$480,000 2017 City of Ector Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $10,000 
to $20,000 through October, 2047; interest at,03% to 2,36% 480,000 

$ 822,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 36,000 23,966 59,966 
2019 36,000 22,546 58,546 
2020 20,000 21,361 41,361 
2021 25,000 21,039 46,039 
2022 25,000 20,642 45,642 

2023-2027 135,000 95,422 230,422 
2028-2032 150,000 74,840 224,840 
2033-2037 175,000 47,468 222,468 
2038-2042 120,000 19,592 139,592 
2043-2047 100,000 7,040 107,040 

$ 822,000 $ 353,914 $ 1,175,914 

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

City of Gainesville Proiects: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Gainesville are servicing thcsc bonds. There are 
a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$2,830,000 2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $95,000 
through October 2018; interest at 2.0% to 3.25%. $ 190,000 

$4,100,000 2011 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $170,000 to 
$290,000 through October 2031; interest at .021% to 2.587%. 3,605,000 

$2,000,000 2011-A Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $70,000 to 
$145,000 through October 203 1; interest at .174% to 2.822%. 1,795,000 

$1,135,000 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $50,000 to $70,000 
through October 2032; interest at .140% to 1.860%. 945,000 

$1,610,000 2013 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $160,000 
to $175,000 through October 2022; interest at 2% to 3%. 1,005,000 

$ 7,540,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 545,000 152,629 697,629 
2019 550,000 143,937 693,937 
2020 555,000 135,403 690,403 
2021 560,000 126,893 686,893 
2022 570,000 116,376 686,376 

2023-2027 2,305,000 423,556 2,728,556 
2028-2032 2,385,000 160,301 2,545,301 

2033 70,000 652 70,652 
$ 7,540,000 $ 1,259,747 $ 8,799,747 

42 
Page 627 of 1086 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

Gober Municipal Utility District Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and Gober MUD are servicing these bonds. There are a number 
of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures, The Authority is in compliance with 
all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30,2017 were as 
follows: 

$ I 75,000 2001 Gober MUD Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$10,000 to $15,000 through June 2021; interest at 4.85% to 5.95%. $ 55,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending Total Annual 
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 

2018 10,000 3,235 13,235 
2019 15,000 2,655 17,655 
2020 15,000 1,778 16,778 
2021 15,000 892 15,892 

$ 55,000 $ 8,560 $ 63,560 

Citv of Howe Proiects: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Howe are servicing these bonds. There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$600,000 2003 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $35,000 to $50,000 
through January 2023; interest at 2.45% to 5.6%, $ 255,000 

$870,000 2010 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of 
$115,000 to $125,000 through January 2020; interest at 2.25% to 4.0%. 355,000 

$ 610,000 
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

Citv of Howe Proiects (Continued): 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 150,000 24,167 174,167 
2019 155,000 18,068 173,068 
2020 165,000 11,319 176,319 
2021 45,000 6,523 51,523 
2022 45,000 4,048 49,048 
2023 50,000 1,400 51,400 

$ 610,000 $ 65,525 $ 675,525 

City of Krum Proiects: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Krum are servicing these bonds. There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions, Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$2,825,000 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $65,000 to 
$170,000 through August 2041; interest at 0.26% to 2.31%. $ 2,635,000 

$2,085,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $55,000 to 
$125,000 through August 2041; interest at 0,14% to 4.61%, 1,940,000 

$1,225,000 2017 Contract Revenue Bonds due iii annual installments of $55,000 to 
$70,000 through August, 2037; interest at 0.15% to 2.16% 

1,225,000 
$ 5,800,000 
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GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

September 30, 2017 

Citv of Krum Proiects (Continued): 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 180,000 114,489 294,489 
2019 180,000 116,045 296,045 
2020 180,000 115,185 295,185 
2021 185,000 113,829 298,829 
2022 195,000 112,001 307,001 

2023-2027 1,055,000 517,538 1,572,538 
2028-2032 1,245,000 411,088 1,656,088 
2033-2037 1,475,000 258,730 1,733,730 
2038-2041 1,105,000 75,196 1,180,196 

$ 5,800,000 $ 1,834,099 $ 7,634,099 

Lake Kiowa SUD Projects: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Lake Kiowa SUD are servicing these bonds. There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$3,695,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds clue in annual installments of $50,000 to 
$230,000 through August 2034; interest at 2%, $ 3,305,000 

$2,125,000 2017 Contract Revenue Bonds due iii annual installment of $90,000 to 
$130,000 through August, 2037; interestat 0.40% to 2.81% $ 2,115,000 

$ 5,420,000 
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Lake Kiowa SUD Proiects (Continued): 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 260,000 111,070 371,070 
2019 260,000 110,030 370,030 
2020 265,000 108,149 373,149 
2021 270,000 105,411 375,411 
2022 1,010,000 312,383 1,322,383 

2023-2027 2,190,000 376,787 2,566,787 
2028-2032 545,000 112,235 657,235 
2033-2037 620,000 35,041 655,041 

$ 5,420,000 $ 1,271,104 $ 6,691,104 

Lake Texoma Realloeation Proieet: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the Cities of Collinsville, Denison, Gainesville, Gunter, 
Lindsay, Pottsboro, Sherman, Southmayd, Whitesboro and the special utility districts of Marilee Water 
Supply, Northwest Grayson Water Control & Improvement District, Two Way Water Supply, Woodbine 
Water Supply Corporation, Kiowa Homeowners SUD and Red River Authority are servicing these bonds. 
There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indenturcs. The Authority is 
in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 
30,2017 were as follows: 

$21,230,000 2010 Lake Texoma Water Storage Project Bonds due in annual installments 
of $995,000 to $1,305,000. $ 14,925,000 

$599,123 2012 Lake Texoma/(Lake Kiowa -Woodbine) contract for 1500 acre feet due in 
annual installments of $14,825 to $27,668 through September 2041; interest rate at 
2.75%, 509,110 

$ 15,434,110 
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Lake Texoma Realloeation Proiect (Continued): 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 1,024,253 325,460 1,349,713 
2019 1,035,233 301,152 1,336,385 
2020 1,060,652 288,647 1,349,299 
2021 1,091,082 273,075 1,364,157 
2022 1,116,524 254,528 1,371,053 

2023-2027 6,014,692 923,493 6,938,185 
2028-2032 3,867,722 223,569 4,091,291 
2033-2037 117,645 24,498 142,143 
2038-2041 106,307 7,408 113,715 

$ 15,434,110 $ 2,621,831 $ 18,055,941 

City of Melissa Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Melissa are servicing these bonds. There arc a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$1,085,000 2009A City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$50,000 to $90,000 through June 2029; interest at l.55% to 5.45%. $ 820,000 

$1,400,000 2009B City of Melissa Contract Revenue Bonds duo in annual installments of 
$70,000 to $105,000 through June 2029; interest at ,6% to 4.45%, 1,035,000 

$ 1,855,000 
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City of Melissa Proieet (Continued): 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 120,000 76,618 196,618 
2019 125,000 73,143 198,143 
2020 130,000 69,246 199,246 
2021 135,000 64,952 199,952 
2022 140,000 59,928 199,928 

2023-2027 820,000 207,237 1,027,237 
2028-2029 385,000 28,232 413,232 

$ 1,855,000 $ 579,356 $ 2,434,356 

Northwest GravsonWater Control & Improvement District Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and Northwest Grayson Water Control & Improvement District 
are servicing these bonds. There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond 
indentures. The Authority is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions, Balances of bonds 
outstanding at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

$1,355,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $80,000 to 
$115,000 through August 2029; interest at 3.72%. $ 1,155,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 80,000 42,966 122,966 
2019 80,000 39,990 119,990 
2020 85,000 37,014 122,014 
2021 85,000 33,852 118,852 
2022 90,000 30,690 120,690 

2023-2027 505,000 100,626 605,626 
2028-2029 230,000 12,834 242,834 

$ i,155,000 $ 297,972 $ 1,452,972 
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City of Paradise Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Paradise are servicing these bonds. There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures, The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$325,000 1999 City of Paradise Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$20,000 to $25,000 through October 2019; interest at 2,7% to 4,7%. $ 65,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 20,000 2,580 22,580 
2019 20,000 1,645 21,645 
2020 25,000 588 25,588 

$ 65,000 $ 4,813 $ 69,813 

CitY of Pottsboro Proiects: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Pottsboro are servicing these bonds, There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures, The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$400,000 2006 City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$10,000 to $20,000 through June 2026; interest at 3.00% to 4,05%. $ 220,000 

$1,745,000 2007 City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$85,000 to $110,000 through June 2027; interest at 2.55% to 3.2%. 1,005,000 

$1,270,000 2010 City of Pottsboro Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual 
installments of $130,000 to $145,000 through June 2021; interest at 2.0% to 4.0%. 550,000 

$ 1,775,000 
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City of Pottsboro Proiect (Continued): 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 235,000 58,128 293,128 
2019 245,000 51,022 296,022 
2020 260,000 43,275 303,275 
2021 265,000 34,797 299,797 
2022 125,000 25,197 150,197 

2023-2027 645,000 63,260 708,260 
$ 1,775,000 $ 275,678 $ 2,050,678 

City of Princeton Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Princeton are servicing these bonds. There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures, The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions, Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$5,290,000 2009 Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $230,000 to $405,000 
through September 1,2029; interestat 2.150% to 5.80%. $ 3,700,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows'. 

Fiscal Years 
Annual 
Total 

Ending 
September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 

2018 230,000 198,238 428,238 
2019 240,000 188,232 428,232 
2020 255,000 177,312 432,312 
2021 265,000 164,945 429,945 
2022 280,000 151,562 431,562 

2023-2027 1,640,000 515,597 2,155,597 
2028-2029 790,000 69,118 859,118 

$ 3,700,000 $ 1,465,004 $ 5,165,004 
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City of Sadler Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Sadler are servicing these bonds. There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$165,000 2016 City of Sadler Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of 
$5,000 to $10,000 through October 2041; interest at 0,13% to 2,07%. $ 165,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 5,000 2,400 7,400 
2019 5,000 2,400 7,400 
2020 5,000 2,400 7,400 
2021 5,000 2,397 7,397 
2022 5,000 2,386 7,386 

2023-2027 25,000 11,415 36,415 
2028-2032 25,000 9,847 34,847 
2033-2037 40,000 7,277 47,277 
2038-2042 50,000 2,562 52,562 

$ 165,000 $ 43,084 $ 208,084 

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
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City of SRi'ov Proiect: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Savoy are servicing these bonds. There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$155,000 1998 City of Savoy Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments $10,000 
through April 2018; intcrest at 2.9% to 4,2%. $ 10,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30, 2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending 

Interest Requirements 
Annual 

September 30, Principal 
2018 10,000 420 10,420 

$ 10,000 $ 420 $ 10,420 

City of Sherman Proieets: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Sherman are servicing these bonds, There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

[SECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
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City of Sherman Project (Continued): 

$2,210,000 2006 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $115,000 
to $165,000 through October 2026; interest at 4.01%, $ 1,380,000 

$3,710,000 2008 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $175,000 to 
$255,000 through October 2027; interest at 1.2% to 3.35%. 2,355,000 

$4,180,000 2008 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of $100,000 
to $155,000 through October 2027; interest at 3.0% to 4,75%. 1,390,000 

$2,705,000 2009 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $120,000 to 
$190,000 through October 2029; interest at ,40% to 4.4%. 1,980,000 

$3,975,000 2009-A Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $190,000 to 
$300,000 through October 2029; interest at .75% to 4,25%, 3,105,000 

$2,130,000 2011 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $85,000 to $150,000 
through October 2031; interest at 4% to 5%, 1,720,000 

$5,505,000 2012 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $210,000 to 
$410,000 through October 2032; interestat 2% to 4.125%. 4,760,000 

$10,740,000 2012 Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual installments of 
$230,000 to $1,470,000 through October 2021; interest at 2% to 4%. 5,775,000 

$3,720,000 Contract Revenue Bond due in annual installments of $140,000 to $255,000 
through October 2034; interest at 1% to 3.5%. 3,250,000 

$3,030,000 2013A Contract Revenue Bond due in annual installments of $110,000 to 
$205,000 through October 2034; interest at 2% to 4%. 2,755,000 

$1,780,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $30,000 to $115,000 
through October 2034; interest at 2%. 1,615,000 

$2,515,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $275,000 to 
$280,000 through October 2024; interest at 2%. 2,235,000 

$3,560,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $130,000 to 
$230,000 through October 2035; interest at 2%. 3,430,000 

$27,310,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $1,275,000 to 
$1,560,000 through October 2035; interest at .18% to 1.94%. 26,030,000 

$7,155,000 2017 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $325,000 to 
$415,000 through October 2037; interest at 0.23% to 2,05%, 7,155,000 

$5,880,000 2017A Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $270,000 to 
$440,000 through October 2037; interest at 2.00% to 3.25% 5,880,000 

$74,815,000 
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City of Sherman Proiects (Continued) : 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 $ 4,330,000 $ 1,573,411 $ 5,903,411 
2019 4,735,000 1,526,468 6,261,468 
2020 4,820,000 11438,650 6,258,650 
2021 4,930,000 1,336,870 6,266,870 
2022 4,085,000 1,248,678 5,333,678 

2023-2027 20,035,000 5,038,493 25,073,493 
2028-2032 18,275,000 2,680,596 20,955,596 
2033-2037 12,750,000 707,719 13,457,719 
2038-2039 855,000 11,404 866,404 

$ 74,815,000 $ 15,562,288 $ 89,510,884 

City of Southmavd Proieet: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Southmayd arc servicing these bonds, There are 
a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$150,000 2000 City of Southmayd Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $10,000 to $15,000 through October 2020; interest at 4.5% to 6.2%. $ 50,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annuai 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 10,000 2,765 12,765 
2019 10,000 2,157 12,157 
2020 15,000 1,391 16,391 
2021 15,000 465 15,465 

$ 50,000 $ 6,778 $ 56,778 
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Citv of Tom Bean Proiects: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Tom Bean are servicing these bonds, There are a 
number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions, Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$500,000 2000 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $60,000 to $65,000 
through July 2020; interest at 3.65% to 4.9%. $ 185,000 

$1,210,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $20,000 to 
$85,000 through July 2020; interest at.38% to 2.41%. 1,190,000 

$135,000 2017 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $5,000 to $10,000 
through July 2042; interest at 1.32% to 4,28% 135,000 

$ 1,510,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 80,000 34,840 114,840 
2019 85,000 32,104 117,104 
2020 90,000 28,984 118,984 
2021 70,000 25,553 95,553 
2022 70,000 24,817 94,817 

2023-2027 380,000 109,096 489,096 
2028-2032 415,000 72,580 487,580 
2033-2037 280,000 23,499 303,499 
2038-2042 40,000 5,488 45,488 

$ 1,510,000 $ 356,961 $ 1,866,961 
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City of Van Alstvne Proiects: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Van Alstyne are servicing these bonds. There are 
a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$485,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $45,000 to $55,000 
through June 2024; interest at 2,15%. $ 350,000 

$1,730,000 2014 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $65,000 to 
$120,000 through June 2027; interest at 3.75%. 1,525,000 

$2,875,000 2015 Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments of $95,000 to 
$225,000 through June 2034; interest at 2%, 2,715,000 

$ 4,590,000 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Total 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 205,000 93,932 298,932 
2019 215,000 92,849 307,849 
2020 220,000 91,005 311,005 
2021 225,000 88,509 313,509 
2022 225,000 85,362 310,362 

2023-2027 1,295,000 356,918 1,651,918 
2028-2032 1,525,000 205,372 1,730,372 
2033-2034 680,000 26,962 706,962 

$ 4,590,000 $ 1,040,909 $ 5,630,909 

City of Whitcwright Proiects: 
Contractual revenues between the Authority and the City of Whitewright are servicing these bonds, There are 
a number of limitations and restrictions contained iii the various bond indenmres. The Authority is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. Balances of bonds outstanding at September 30, 
2017 were as follows: 

$110,000 2004 City of Whitewright Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments 
of $5,000 to $10,000 through April 2025; interest at 2,79% to 5.64%. $ 50,000 

$640,000 2015 City of Whitewright Contract Revenue Bonds due in annual installments 
of $25,000 to $40,000 through October 2035; interest at 2%. 615,000 

$ 665,000 
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City of Whitewright Proiects (Continued): 

Debt service requirements at September 30,2017 were as follows: 

Fiscal Years Totai 
Ending Annual 

September 30, Principal Interest Requirements 
2018 30,000 13,988 43,988 
2019 30,000 13,674 43,674 
2020 35,000 13,274 48,274 
2021 35,000 12,778 47,778 
2022 35,000 ]2,184 47,184 

2023-2027 180,000 48,619 228,619 
2028-2032 170,000 29,148 199,148 
2033-2036 150,000 7,941 157,941 

$ 665,000 $ 151,606 $ 816,606 

NOTE L - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The Authority's management has evaluated subsequent events through January 8, 2018, the date which the 
financial statements were available for issue. 
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ARGYLE 
WATER BOUVA.R WAIER 

ANNA AANA-MELISSA SUPPLY BEI I.S SUPPLY COLI.INSVILLE DORCHESTER EC-rOR 
ASSEIS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equrvalents S 1,662 S 1,521 S 31,530 S 286 S 507 S 301 S 46 S 103 
Temporarylmestments -
Restncted Cash, Cash Eqwvaleats 
and In.estments 

Cash and Cash Equlvalents 281.371 172,040 161,072 42,423 52,530 11,241 13,774 510,520 
Acc:o,mts Reccrublc - 17277 - - - 3,786 
Due from Oth¢r-Funds 9,951 6,640 210 - 2 862 
Prcpmd Expenses -

Total Current Assets 292.984 197,47& 192,812 42,709 55,899 11,542 13.820 514,409 
Noncu rrent A5sel 
Restricted Assets 

ash and Cash Equivalents 135,574 157,026 13,433 97 ]00,935 9,694 !].356 32,496 
Temponry Investments 800,107 406,085 154,020 71,004 36,002 35,003 20,002 
Interest Reccivable 9.300 4,9I5 1,732 371 M .0 115 

Capbl Assets, Net 4,956.419 4,602,160 1.423,398 666250 834912 - 224,175 285,030 
Tot,l Noncunent Assets 5301,400 5,170,[86 1.594583 737,722 972037 9,694 270,·714 337,643 

TOTAL ASSETS 6,194,384 5,367,664 1,787,395 780,431 1,027,936 21236 284,531 852,052 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES 

Deferred Loss on Refunding 41.457 - 10,005 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Pa»[c 
Due to Olher Funds - - 8,087 - 570 14,464 16292 
Retainage Payable 
Accrned Interest Payable 135,113 54,256 49,781 8,370 12,555 285 1987 7,546 
Uneamed Revenue 114.583 l/,667 . 17,500 31500 10,000 13,000 

Accrued Compensated Abscnces 
Revenue Bonds Payable Cu:rent 
Portiozl 35,000 65.000 10,000 275,000 365.000 110,000 30,000 36,000 

Iotal Current Liabdrtie. 524,696 540,923 159,781 68,957 110,055 10,855 57,451 72,838 
Noncurremt Lwbititi€b 

Revenue Bocds Payable 6,075 000 3 945.000 1.900,000 565.000 S35,000 - 327,000 786,000 
Total Noncurrent L,abilitles 6.075.000 3.945.000 1.900,000 565,000 835,000 327,OCO 786,000 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,599,696 4,485.923 2059,78] 633 957 945.055 10.855 334,451 858,838 

NET POSITION 
Net IDyestmcnt In Capll Assets (1,374.397) 292.160 (586,602) 75.416 (65,039) (10,000) (132,825) (44346) 
Rcsmcred 

Debt Semce (Expcndable) 957,473 564,143 232,476 7,859 144,412 20,080 12326 49,863 
Uomstncted 53,069 25,438 41,745 63,199 3.508 301 20,582 (12.403) 
TOTAL NET POSITION S . (363,855) S 881,74! $ (262.381) $ !46.47.L 1 82,881 , S 10,381 S (99,917) S (6,786)~ 
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LAKE KIOWA 
GAINESVILI,E GENERAL GOBER MUD GUNTER HOWE KRUM SUD LEOTARD 

Current Assets 
Cdbh anc Cash bqulva[ems $ H,969 S 64,470 S 15 S -S 91.950 S-S -S 
Temporary Investments 45,579 
Resbicied Cash, Cash Eqruvalents and 
Invcsmnents 

Cash and Cash Equiwlcats 714,947 - 3,738 - 98,7!7 1.835,389 1,471,018 
Aaoz.ntb Rece'vable . 60, 196 I.103 21.380 
Due from Otbcrfund5 - - 70 - 861 
Prepald Expenses - 8.232 - -

Total Current Assets 772,795 132»i 4,926 - 212.908 1.835.389 1,471,0/8 
Noncurrent Agds 
Reskict¢d Assets 

Cash and Cash Equlvalcnts 256,630 - 359 - 9,093 - 67,195 
Temporary Investments 323,473 20,334 - 45,879 - 1,079,014 
Interest Recelvable 5,488 - 117 - 256 - 6,601 

Capital Assets Net 7,889,406 37,8·71 112,616 - 373.593 4.001288 3.]24,221 
Total Noncu rrent Assets 8,474,997 37,871 133,426 - 42*M 4,001,288 4277.031 

TOTAL ASSETS 9,247,792 170,775 138,352 - 641,729 5,836.677 5,748.049 

DEFERRED OUTFLO'A S OF 
RESOURCES 

Deferred Loss on Refundmg 58,149 - - 9.6&4 

LI ABn.ITIES 
Current L,abdties 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 415 114,488 - 3,03[ - 18,093 6.947 
Rewna€'Payable - -
Ace™ed Interest Pa)abie 78,380 - 1.078 - 6,773 16.576 13,512 
Uncarned Racnue 3,333 - 1]2.500 20,000 43,333 

Accrued Compensated Absenc¢s 34,737 

Revenue Bonds Payabte rent Portion 545,000 - 10.000 - 150,000 180,000 260 000 
Total Current Llab,[ities 623,795 I49,225 14,411 3,031 269273 234,669 323,792 
Noncurrcnt L,abilmes 

Revenue Bonds Payable 7.018.616 - 45,000 - 458,243 5,620,000 5 160,000 
i //l Nonnurrent Lbbdiles 7.018,616 - 45,000 - 458,243 S,620,000 5,160,000 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 7.642.411 149225 59.411 3.031 727.516 5854,669 5.488.792 

NET POSITIOI 
Net Investm<rot m C*tai Assets 398,953 37,871 57.616 - (234.650) (7,358) ]12,294 
Rcstncted. 

Debt Service (Expendable) I,148.995 - 20337 - 56,052 - 153,910 
Unrestncted 115382 (16.321) 1,t88 (3,031) 102495 (10,634) (6,947) 
TOTAL NET POSmON S 1.663,530 S 21.550 $ ?S,941 S <3,031) S (76.103) S (17,992) S 259257 S 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GRE#lbR TEXOMA Ll ILITY AUTHORITY 
Combining Statement of Net Posiaon 

Nonmajor Enterpn,e Funds 
September 30, 2017 

NORTHWEST 
MELISSA GRAYSON PARADISE POITSBORO PRINCETON SADLER SAVOY SOLID WASTE 

ASSETS 
Current A»etb 

Cash and Cash Equivalents S 155 S -S 39 S 29,051 S 721 S - S 77 S 53 083 
Tcmpomq Investments . 
Resaicted Cash, Cash Equivalents and 
Invcslmenll 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 50.095 51.743 22,143 98,664 57,774 47,178 5.490 
Accoun:s Recelvable 16385 - - - 3,412 
Due from Other Fmds - - 1,767 
Prepsd Expenses - - - 676 

Total Curreot Assets 66,635 51,743 22,182 129.482 58.495 47,178 5.567 57,171 
Noncurrent Assets. 
Reslnctcd Assets 

Caih and Cash Equn,alcnis 4211 33,071 3,111 11,183 36,316 5,378 1.992 
Teupary Inwsnnents 201.514 52,000 11140 155,594 423,019 . 10J 17 
Interest Recelvablc 2,004 *27 75 1,968 5,921 - 59 

Capital A=ts Net 1,757051 1247,823 56272 1.447241 4,819,132 364.583 10,604 1,937 
Total Noncnrrect Assets 1.964,780 I.333.721 71.598 1.615,986 5284388 369,961 22,772 1,937 

TOTAL ASSETS 2,031415 1.385,464 93,780 l,745,468 5.342,883 417,I39 28,339 59,108 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES 

Dcfbned Lesson Refimdlng 26,340 

LIABILITIES 
Current I.iabtht,es 

Accounts Pmble - -
EDue to Otber Funds 6,588 2,014 7,622 - 21355 1,635 8.899 1.753 
Retamage Payable 14,955 
Accried kterem Payable 25.539 7.161 1,522 19.376 16,520 1200 210 
Uaeamed Revtmue 40,000 13333 - 80,000 19,167 - 5,000 

Accrued Compensated Absences 

Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 120.000 80,000 20,000 235.000 230.000 5,000 10,000 
Total Carrent Llablhtles 192,127 117,463 29,144 334,376 286,942 7,835 24,109 1,753 
Noncurrent Lmbilit,es 

R:'¢nue Bonds Payable 1,735.000 1,075.000 45.000 ],543,716 3,470.000 160,000 -
Total Noncurrent Liabitiles I,735,000 1.075,000 45,000 1,543.716 3,470,000 160,000 -

TOT U- LIABILI11ES 1 927.127 t,192.463 74,144 1,878,092 3,756,942 167,835 24,109 1.753 

NET POSITION 
Act Investment m Capita] Assets (97,949) 123.550 (8,728) (331.475) l,139,130 199383 604 1,937 
Reslnctcd. 

Debt Sewce (ID*cndable) 192285 86,420 35,947 168,033 467,345 51.356 12,448 -
Unrestricted 9,952 (16,969) (7,583) 57,158 (20,534) (1,635) (8.822) 55,418 
TOTAL NET POSmON S 104388 S 193,001: S 19,636 S (106284) $ 1,585.941 S 249,304 S 4,230 S 57,355 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Combining Statement ofNct Posinon 

Nonmaior Enterprise Funds 
September 30, 2017 

SOUTHMAYD TOM BEAN VAN ALSTYNE WIUTEWRIGITI TOTALS 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cab Equrvalcats S 7,719 S 50 S -S 3178 S 298,433 
Tempomuy Investments - - 45.879 

Reslrlcted Cash, Cash Equr'a]¢n= and 
Invcsm~eoi 

Cab wd Cash Equivalent~ 11,630 392,988 1,086,728 268300 7,461,513 
Accounts Recen·able - 30.207 153,746 
Due tom Other Funds 4 - 22,405 
Pmpmd Expeo= - - 8,914 

Total Current Assets 19.393 393038 I.116,935 271.478 7,990.890 
Noncnrnent Assets 
Restncted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equrvalents 3.425 9.166 91,341 /921 997,503 
Tempcmry Investments 10,117 317.361 73.000 50,117 4,795,902 
Imerest Re=vable 60 4-967 1,203 S=4 47,20] 

Capital Assets Net 61292 305218 3,914,453 586,067 43,103.012 
Tota]Nonccrrent Assets 74.894 1136.712 4.CEO,497 638,959 48.943.618 

TOTAL ASSETS 94.287 1,529,750 5,197.432 S 910,437 56.934,508 

DEFERRED OUTFLO' S OF 
RESOURCES 

Ddbred Loss on Rcfundmg 145.635 

LIABn,ITTES 
Current Li=,bilities 

Accounts Pa#ble - - 41686 42,686 
Due to Otber Flmds - 10,707 li,131 7,143 26],134 
Retamage Payable 18,486 33,441 
Accruee Imercst Payable 1334 8,453 31,311 7,000 512,038 
Un=med Revenue 20000 68,333 2,500 736,749 

Accrued Compe=teabsences - - 34,737 

Rc=lue Bonds Peble Current Pomon ]0,000 80.000 205,000 30,000 3,0%.000 
-Total Current Lubilihes 11,534 119,160 315,7,5 107.815 4,716,785 
Noncurreat Lebilitics 

Revenq Bonds Payable 40.000 1.430.000 4,385.000 635,000 47253.575 
Total Noncurrent Lubilities 40,000 1.430.000 4385,000 635.000 47353.575 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 51,534 1.549.160 4,700,775 741815 51,970.360 

FET POSITION 
Net Investment ;D Cgpml Assets 11292 (90 429) 334,173 93,488 (]05,631) 
Reslrlcted. 

Debt Smice (Expendable) 23,693 81,676 173,615 78,099 4,788,648 
U~lrestncled 7,763 (10,657) (11,131) 0,965) 426.766 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 42,753 S (19.410) S 496,657 S 167,622 S 5,109,783 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Combining Statement of Rcierlues, Expenses and Changes In Fund Net Position 

Nonmajor Enterpnse Funds 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017 

ARGYLE BOLIVAR 
ANNA - WATER WATER 

kd4 ]FIEL[SSA SUPPIA I,I-LLS SUPPLY COLLTNSVILLE DORCnESTER ECTOR GAINESVILLE GENERAL 
Operating Repenue 

Charges for Services S 596,492 $ 526872 $ 209,563 S 51,696 $ 90.850 $ 10,694 S 40,647 S 52336 S 702,060 S 664642 

Operating Expenses 
Operalng ]Expense -
General and Admimstrailve 19,775 I2,300 5,435 2,008 2,675 277 1,548 8,199 23,736 663,376 
Maintenance and Repais - - . . 
Depreeiat:on 401.437 431,157 147,574 53,271 79.464 20,302 23,180 31,574 866,683 22,327 

Total Operating Expense 421212 443,457 153,009 55379 82,139 20,579 24,728 39.773 890,419 685,703 

Operating Income (I.#~s) 175,280 83,415 56,554 (3 583) 8,711 (9,885) 15.919 12.563 (188,359) (21,061) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Investment Income 15,894 9,060 2.648 981 I,304 /I8 437 654 12,729 198 
/Unortonon of Bond Premium - - - 6,679 
Interest Expense (329,952) (156,194) (99 563) (15,990) (24,135) (569) (9,463) (15,851) (156,760) -
Bond Issuance Costs - - (21,115) 

Amortl=mon of Loss on Early 
Retlrement of Debt O,914) (3,333) - (30,901) 
Landfill Closure and Postclosure 
&/O* - - -

To{aI Nonoperanng Revenues 
(Expeuses) (317,972) (147,1341 (]00248) (15,009) (22,831) (451) (9,026) (36,312) (168353) 198 

Contributions and Transfers 
Capital Conuibunons - - -
Trans&rs IW(Out) . 

Change in Net Positionl (142,692) (63,719) (43,694) (18,592) (14,]20) (10,336) 6,893 (23,749) (356,612) (20.863) 
Net Pos;£]on, October 1 (221,163) 945,460 (218,687) 165,066 97,00 t 20,717 (106,810) 16,963 2.020.142 42,413 
Net Posiaon, September 30 S(363,855) S 881,741 $ (262,381) S !46,474 $ 82,881 .S 10,381 S (99.917) S (6,786) S I,663,530 $ 21,550 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes i n Fund Net Position (Continued) 

Nonmajor Eaterpri5/ Funds 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017 

GOBER LAKE NORTHWEST 
MUD GUNTER HOWE KRUM KIOWA SrI) LEONARD MELISSA GRA¥SON PARADISE POTTSBORO 

Operating Re,eoue 
Charges for Sen,CeS $ !3,6]8 $ S ]73,498 S 233,848 $ 360,952 $ 20,486 S 195,829 $ 147,925 $ 23,045 $ 290-508 

Operating Expenses 
Operatmg Expense -
General and Admm=atlve 298 3031 2,438 20,678 ]8,405 1 900 5,331 5,263 3,500 6,960 
Ma~ntenanoe and Repairs -
Depreciation 30.698 - 1 19.686 165.955 118.997 - 132,520 78,167 28,136 240.0]2 

Total Operating Expense 30.996 3,031 122,124 186.633 137,402 1.900 137,851 83,430 31,636 246,972 

Operating Income (Loss) (17378) (3,031) 51-374 47215 223350 18,5&6 57.978 64,495 (8,591) 43336 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Investment Income 441 - 2064 3,694 I4,630 563 3,444 2324 351 3,t45 
Amortlzanon ofBood Premlum - (779) - - 1,013 
Interest Expense (3,618) - (28,499) (99,494) (78,199) - (78.659) (45291) 0,045) (62,492) 
Bond Isgance Costs - - - (50,962) (81496) -
Amira=ion of Inss on Early 
Ret=nerrt ofDebt - (4,30]) (7,180) 
I.andfill Closure and Postclos.. 
Care Costs 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) (3,177) - (31,515) (146,762) (146,065) 563 (75,215) (42,767) (2,694) (65,514) 

Contributions aod Transfers 
Capital Contributlons 
Transfers Io/(Out) - 028,506) 

Change in Net Position (20,555) (3,031) 19,859 (99,547) 77,485 (109,357) (17,237) 21,728 (]1,285) (2!,978) 
~ et Position, October 1 99,496 - (95,962) 81.555 181,772 109,357 121,525 171273 30.921 (84,306) 
Net Position, September 30 S 78.941 S (3,031) S (76.103) $ (17,992) S 259357 $ - S 104,288 S 193,001 S 19,636 $ (106284) 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA LTILnl AUTHORITY 
Combming Statement of Rei enues, Expenses and Changes In Fund Net Position (Continued) 

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017 

SOLID VAN 
PRINCETON SADLER SAVOY WASTE SOUTHMAYD TOM BEAN ALSTYNE WHITEWRIGHT TOTALS 

Operating Rnenue 
Charges for Sen icts $ 430,670 S 19,30 S 10.630 S 10,569 S 13.068 $ ]17.712 S 366.926 S 44.726 S 5.4 19.192 

Operating Expenses 
Operahng Expense - - 3,767 - - - 3,767 
Genetal and Admuustmrne 15,187 2.042 179 1,723 259 12.489 16.670 8,078 &63.760 
Mamtenance and Repairs - - 38 - - 38 
Deprecianon 404,085 15,180 21267 33 20,412 27,910 150331 16.478 3,646.836 

Total Operating Expense 419,272 17,222 21,446 5,56! 20,671 40.399 167.001 24.556 4.514.401 

Operating Income (Loss) l i,398 2,408 (10,816) 5,008 (7,603) 77,313 199.925 20,170 905,091 

Nonoperatiag Revenues (Expenses) 
*tment Income 7,152 290 247 - 325 8,550 6,473 3,758 101,67£ 
Amortl=mon ofBond Premium - - 6,913 
Irrkmst Expense (206,708) O,400) (630} - (3,068) (18,572) (80,045) (5,693) (1,524,890) 
Bond Issuance Costs (2,997) - - (11,114) - - (168,6*4) 
Amortlzanon ofIoss on Early 
Retirement ofDebt 
Landfill Closure and PostcIosu. 

(49,629) 

Care Costs - - (4,874) - - - (4,874) 
Total Nonoperahng Revenues 
(Expenies) (199,556) (5,107) 083) (4,874) (2,743) (21,136) (73,572) (1.935) (1.639,490) 

Contributions and Transfers 
Capital Coraibutlons 10,250 - 10250 
Transfers bl/(Oug - (128,506) 

Change in Net Posibon 088.158) 7,551 (11,199) 134 (10,346) 56,177 126,353 18235 (852,655) 
Net Positions October 1 1,774099 241.753 15.429 57.221 53,099 (75387) 370,304 149.387 5 962.438 
Net Posmon, September 30 S 1,585.941 $ 249.304 S 4,230 $ 57.355 S 42,753 $ (19,410) $.. 496.657 $ 167,622 S 5-109,783 
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Exhibit CR-16 

Greater Texoma UIhty Authoriy 
Combming Statement ofCash Flows 

Nonmijor Enterpnse Funds 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017 

BOLEAR 
ANN.\- WATER 

ANNA MELISSA ARGYLE BELLS SUPPLp COLLI>SVILLE DORCHESTER ECTOR GAINESVILLE GENERAL 
Cash Flows from Operating Actr, it,a 

Cash Iaflows: 
Payments Received from Customers S 600.658 S 516262 S 209.563 S 51.696 S 90,850 S 10,569 $ 40.647 S 43,550 S 702,060 S 684,257 
Cash Outftows: 
Payments to Suppliem (5,409) (4,480) (1359) (·707) (913) (110) (6*9) (3363) (6.436) (i 15 420) 
Payments to Employees (14366) (7.820) (4,076) (],30]) (1.762) (42) (859) (4.636) (17.300) (525,803) 
Total Cash Used (19.775) (12300) (5,435) (1008) (2,675) (I 52) (1.548) (S,199) (23,736) (64 1,2231 

Net Cash Provided (Used) bv Operating 
Actn ti¢S 580,883 503,962 204.]28 49,688 88,175 W.417 39,099 35351 678324 43,034 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related 
Fmancing Activities 

Loas from Otheramds - - - 8,087 . 152 - 408 

I.oans to Other hmds 
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds 11.191 6,893 1,957 476 342 
Payments on Loans from Other Finds - (2.138) (15360) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) b) Non- Capital 
and Rdated Financing Acthllies 11,191 6,893 1357 8.563 179 152 342 408 (2.138) (15,360) 

Cash Flows from Capital and Rebtcd 
Purchase of Capml Assets (94808) - - (48,995) - - - - (642,097) (1218) 
PnncIpal Repayment on Debt (265,000) (345000) (100,000) (35.000) (65.000) (10,000) (30,000) (36,000) (535,000) 
htterest Pald (335.112) (174,751) (I01,717) (15,081) (22,919) (852) (9,714) (16.610) 060,481) -
Bond Procee€s - - - - - 480 000 -
Payment ofBond Issuance Costs - - - - (21,115) 
Capital Grant Funds . 

I.,andfill Closure a.d Postclosure Care Cosb - - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and 
Related Flninemg Activities (694,920) (519,751) (201,717) (99,076) (87319) (10.£52) (39.714) 406275 (1337,57&) (1213) 

Cash Flows from In,estmg Acti,Itles 
Purchases of Invcstmems - - -
Procecds from Sale of Invesmlents - - - 100.000 - - - 150,000 -

Ilnerest Rec¢1~ed S, 130 5,014 2.065 1265 2 041 11X 593 DO 9,354 198 
Net Cash Provided (Used ) by Ioveslng 
Activities S, 130 5,014 2,065 1265 102,041 118 593 DO 159,354 198 

Net Cash Infto,4 (Outf[oe) from AI] 
Acthities (94,716) (3,882) 6,433 (39,560) 102,476 (165) 320 442.764 (502.038) 26,654 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Begin=g of 
Year 513,323 334,469 201,602 82366 51,496 21,401 24.856 100355 1,&85,5&4 37.816 

Cash and Restncted Cash at End ofYear S 4]*607 S 330.587 S 208,035 S 42,806 S 153.972 S 21236 S 25,176 S 543.119 S 933,546 S 64,470 
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Exhibit CR-16 

Greater Texoma Utility Autbority 
Combloing Statement of Cask Flows (Continued) 

Aonmajor Enterprise Funds 
For the Year Ended September 30, 20I7 

BOLIVAR 
ANN \- WATER 

ANNA MELISSA ARGYLE BELLS SUPPLY COLLINSVILLE DORCRESTER ECTOR GAINESVILLE GENERAL 
Recoac*"oo o f Operiting Income to Net 
Cash 

Prov,ded GJsed) by Operat ng Actlitics-
Operat ag Income S 175280 S 83.415 S 56,554 S (33&3) S 8,711 S (9,885) S 15,919 S 12,563 $ (188,359) S (21,061) 
Depreciation 401,837 431,157 147,574 53271 79,464 20,302 23,180 31,574 866,683 22.327 
(incr'ease) Decre=e 

Due From Other Funds - - -
Accoucts Rece,vebkc . (17,277) (3.786) 17,99& 
Prepajd Expenses - - - 18,941 

. - .- (175) 
Accrued Compensated 
Absg=s - - - - 5,004 
Due to Otber Funds 
Uneamed Revenue 4,166 6,6€7 - - - - - r< nri, 

N et Cash Pro„ded (Used) by Operating 
Actviacs $ 580,883 $ 503.962 j 204 128 S 49,688 $ 88.175 S 10,417 S 39,099 S 35.351 S 678,324 S 43,034 

Casb Reconciliation: 
BeginrungofPenod: 
CIrrer„ Assel 

Cash S 7,881 $ 1,510 S 33.670 S 2S4S 503 S 299 S 46 $ ]11 S 34977 S 37,816 
Restnctcd Cash 370,783 176,955 151608 31.985 50,694 11.477 13,533 93391 1,345,654 

Noncurrenl Assets 
Restricted Cash 134,659 156,004 35324 97 299 9,625 11,277 6,953 104.953 

$ 513323 S 334,469 S 201,602 S 81366 S 51,496 S 21,401 S 24.856 S 100,355 S 1.485.5&4 S 37,816 
End ofPerlod 
Curren: Assets 

Cash S I,662 S 1,521 S 31530 S 286 S 507 S 301 S 46 S 103 S 11,969 S 64,470 
Restncted Cash 281,371 /74040 161,072 42,423 52,530 11241 13.774 510.520 714,947 

Noncurrem Assets 
Restncted Cabh 135,574 157.026 15.433 97 100,935 9,694 14356 32,496 256.630 

S 418,607 $ 330.587 S 204035 S «*06 S 153,972 S 21236 S 25176 S 543,119 S 983.541 S 64,470 

Non-Cash Ln,esliag, Capital and Financmg 
Change ln Fau Va]·uc ofIines~nents S l.827 $ 424 j (408) S 280 S 142 S - S 152 . S (86) S 508 S 
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Exhibit CR-16 

Gruter Texom: Utfl,ty Authority 
Combining Statement of Casli Flows (Continued) 

Nonmajor Eoterpnsc Funds 
For the Year Fn<led September 30,2017 

LAKE 
KIOWA NORTHWEST 

GOBER MUD GUNTER HON,rE KRUi SCI) LEONARD MELISSA GRAYSON PARADISE pOTISBORO 
Osh Flows from Operating Activit,es 

Cash Inflou: 
Paymen's Re©rlved from Customea S 12,513 S - $ 185,689 S 233,848 S 375,952 S 20,486 S 181.110 S 148,75& S 23,%5 S 293,84] 
Cash Outflows: 
Payments to Supphers (160) - (668) (4,752) (3,823) (975) (1.569) (939) 043) 0320) 
Payments to Employees (138) O.031) (i,770) (15.926] %,582) (925) (3,762) (4.324) (3,157) (4,NO) 
Total Cash Used (298) O,031) (2.438) (20,678) (18,405) (1,900) (5,331) (5263) (3,500) (6.960) 

Net Cash Provided (I!9ed) by Operating 
Activ]tiel 12,2]7 (3,031) 183,251 2]3,170 357.547 18.586 175,779 143,495 19.545 286,881 

Cash Flows from Non-Cap,tal and Related 
Financing Actintles 

Loans from OtherFunds 3.031 - - - 2467 479 3,396 
Loans to Other Funds - -
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds 122 - 33 t - - 418 - - - 39W 
Payments on Loans from Other Funds - . (2,452) (3,927) - . . . 

Net Cash Pravided (Used) by Non- Capital 
and Related Financing Activmes 122 3,03] 33] (2,452) (3.921) 4i3 2,467 479 3,396 3,919 

Cash Flows from Capit2] and Related 
Purchase ofCapital Asses - (I.859) 025,089) - - (303381) -
Pnncipa] Repayment on Debt (10,000) 045,000) (120,000) (180,000) _ (115.000) (75,000) (20,000) (230,000) 
Interest Pald (3,810) - (29,908) (99,494) GO,887) (174,491) (79,680) (45,756) (3,505) (64.675) 
Bond Pro=ds - - 1,225,000 2.125,000 -
I>ayment ofBond Issumce Costs 
Capital Grant Funds 

(50.962) (82,496) . 

L.andfil] Closure and Postclosurc Care Costs -
Net Castt Provided (Used) by Capital and 
Related Financing Activitles (13,810) - (174,908) 952.685 1,566,528 (174,491) (194,680) (424,037) (23,505) (294,675) 

Cash Flows from Investing Aahihes 
Purchases oflnvmtments - - - (1.064,254) 
Proceeds from Sale oflnvestments - - - - - 64.720 
Interest Re©e~ved 2]5 1.553 3.694 8.424 236 1.197 1.850 214 I.820 

Net Cash Prov,ded (Used ) by blvest,ng 
Actnitles 215 - 1/553 3,694 (I,055,830) 64,956 1,197 1.250 214 1.820 

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from AI! 
Acti¥Phes (1,256) - 10,227 1.167,097 864.318 (90.531) (I 5,237) (278,213) (350) (2.055) 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of 
Year 5,368 189,533 668392 673,895 90,531 69,698 363,027 25.643 140.953 

Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year S 4,112 S - S 199,760 S I,835,389 S 1338,213 S - S 54,461 S 84,814 $ 25,293 S 138,898 
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Exhibit CR-16 

Greater Texoma Unlrty Authority 
Combining Statcmeot of Cash Flm q (Conttnucd) 

Nonmajor Enterprise Fundi 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017 

LAKE 
KIOWA NORTHWEST 

GOBER NICD Gil - NTER HOWE KRL -, f SLD LEONARD MELISS ~ GRAYSON PARADEL POTTSBORO 
Reconculiat,oo of Operalng Income to Net 
Cash 

Pronded (Uscd) by Operating Actrvitles. 
Operating Income S (17.378) S (3,031) S 51,374 S 47215 S 223,550 18.586 S 57.978 S 64,495 S (&591) $ 43.536 
Depreciat~on 30,698 - 119.686 165,955 118997 132,520 78 167 28136 240,012 
*=ease)Decrease 

Due From Oth.Fwds 
Accounts Reccrvablc (1.103) - - (16,385) 
hpad E«nses - - 8,441 -

Increase(Decrease) 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Compensaied 
Absences 

Due to Olher Funds 
Uneamed Revenue - - 3,750 - 15,000 - i,666 333 - 3,333 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Ofemnng 
Acoviaes S 12217 S (3.031) $ 183351 S 213,170 S 357 547 S 18,586 $ 175.779 S 143,495 S ]9.545 S 286,881 

Cash Recondlatlon: 
Beginning of Period. 
Curreot Assets 

Cash S 15 S S 91815 $ -S .S 6.042 $ 155 $-S 39 S 3],712 
Restncted Cash 4.997 87,688 668,292 604,016 74,999 65,361 354.359 22515 98,136 

Noncurrcn,Assets 
Regnicted Cash 356 - 9,030 69.879 9,490 4,182 8,668 3,089 11,105 

$ 5,368 S - S 189 533 $ 668,292 $ 673.895 $ 90,531 $ 69,698 S 363.027 $ 25,643 S 140.953 
End ofPeriod 
Current Assets 

Cash S 15 $ -$ 91,950 S-S.S.$ 155 $ $ 39 $ 29.051 
Resmcted Cash 3,738 - 98,717 i,835,389 1,471,018 - 50,095 5!,743 22,143 98.664 

Koncu=lt Assets 
R¢s:nctcd Cash 359 - 9,093 67,195 - 4,211 33,071 3,111 11,183 

$ 4,112 $ - S 199,760 $ 1,835,3/9 S 1,538,213 $ - $ 54,46i S 84,814 S 25393 S 138,893 

Non-Cash Invcstlng, Capital and Financing 
Change In Far Valuc of #=tmcnts $ 204 $ - S 461 S S (316) $ S 319 S - S 122 S 85 
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Exhibit CR-16 

Greater Texoma Uillity Authority 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Nonmajor Enter·prise Funds 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017 

SOLID VAN 
PRINCETON SADLER SAVOY WASTE SOU-I-HMAYD TOM BEAN ALSTYNE WHITEJ,"RIGHT TOTALS 

Cash Flows from Operating Actb·mfs 
Cash Inflows: 
Paymcms Received from Cus!omers $ 431,504 S 19.630 $ ]0,630 S 20.235 S 13,068 S 124,410 S 340,032 S 44,726 S 5,429,631 
Cash Outflows: 
Paymeots to Suppliers l1144) (390) (148) (861) (176) (3,190) (·4,070) (3,036) (168.550) 
Payments to Employees (13.043) (1,652) (31) (4.219) (83) (9,299) (]1600) (S,042) (676,289> 
Total Cmsh Used 05187) (2.oi2) (179) (5.080) (259) (12.489) (]6,670) (8,078) (&44,839) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating 
Activ~es 416,317 17.SES 10,451 ]5,175 12 809 111.921 323,382 36,648 4,584,792 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related 
Financing Actrvitics 

Loans from Other Funcs 9.442 - 92 1271 - - 1,877 331 31,033 
Loens to Other Feds 
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds - - - 171 - - - 25.999 
Paymeats on I.oans from Other Funds (li.878) - . . (47) - - (35802) 

Net Osh Prmded (Used) b) Non- Capital 
and Related Fin~nclng Acthlhes 9,442 (1],878) 92 1271 t71 (47) 1,877 331 21230 

(Cash Flows from Capital and Related 
Purchase of Capital Assets (102,689) (117,963) - (1970) (26,237) (489,762) (341,875) (2,397,843) 
Prnlcipal Repayment o/Debt (220,000) U 0,000) - (10,000) (75,000) (195,000) 00.000) (2.856.000) 
Interest Pid (207.478) (2220) (&40) (3,368) (18,508) (SO.129) (5,217) (1,727,803) 
Bood Proceeds - - - 135,000 - . 3.965,000 
Payment ofBond Issuance Costs (1997) - - (]l,]14) . - (168,684) 
Caprtal Grant Funds 10,250 . - - - 10250 

L.andfill Closure and Pogtclosure Care Cos[s . . - (4,874) . - - (4.874) 
Net Cash Provid,d (Csed) b) Opital and 
Related Fmancing Activines (530,167) (112,930) (10,840) (6,844) (13.368) 4,141 (764,891) (377,692) (3,179,954) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases ofhvcstments - - (750,000) - - (1,814354) 
Procee<Is from Sale of Investmcms - 314,720 
Interest Received 3.763 190 134 - 211 3.908 5,563 3,033 65,613 

Net Cash Provided (Used ) by Inv€5ting 
Act,vrtlcs 3,763 290 134 - 211 (746,092) 5,563 3033 (1433,921) 

Net Cash Inflow (Olrtflow) from All 
(337 680) Acti,rti€s (100,645) (106,930) (163) 9,602 (l,D (630.07D (434,069) {7,853) 

Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of 
/.Ir 195.456 [59,486 7,722 43,481 22,951 1,032281 1,612,638 611,079 S,765.302 

Ca,b and Restricted Cash at End of Year S 94,811 S 52,556. S 7359 S 53.f)83 $ 21774 S 402204 S l,178369 S 273.399 S 8.757,449 
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Exhibit CR-16 

Greater Texoma Utility Author,ty 
Combmlng Statement of Cash Flo~ s ( Contmued) 

Nonmalor Enterprise Funds 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017 

SOLID VAN 
PRINCETON SADLER SAVOY WA.51 E SOUTHMAYD TOM BEAN .ALSI'YNE WHITEWRIGH·I TOTALS 

Reconeiliation of Operat,ng Income to Net 
Cash 

Provided (Used) by Operatulg Actmt,es· 
Opemnng Jmcome $ 11398 S 2,408 S 00,816) S 5,008 S (7603) S 77,313 $ 199,925 S 20,170 S 905,091 
Depreclaton 404,085 15 t 80 21,267 33 20,412 27,910 150331 16,478 3,646,836 
(Inc„ue) Decrease 

Due From Other Tuods - -
Accounb Receivable - - - 9,6*6 - 5,448 (30207) - (35,626) 
Prep:¤d Expenses - - 448 - - 27.830 

IncT¢ase (Decrease) 
Accounts Payable - - - (175) 
A¢crued Compensated 
Absences - - - - - 5,004 
Due to Other Funds 
Unearned Re·,tnuc 834 - - - 1,250 3,333 - 35,832 

Net Casc Pro„ded (Used) by Operatmg 
Acoviues $ 416,317 $ 17,588 $ 10,451 $ 15,175 S 12,809 S 111,921 S 323,382 $ 36,648 S 4,584.792 

Cash Reconciliation· 
Begmning of Penod: 
Current /Usets 

Cash S 716 $-$77$ 43,481 $ 7,665 S 50 $ $ 9,037 S 308.901 
Restricted Cash 158,678 155,323 ' 566·7 - 11,885 1,028.127 1,579,545 600,134 7,817,202 

Noncurrent Assets 
Restricted Cash 36.062 3,663 1.978 - 3,401 4.1{4 33,093 1,908 639,199 

$ 195.456 S 159,486 S 7.722 S 43,481 $ 21951 S 1032281 S I.612,638 S 611,079 S 8,765302 
End of Period 
Curreut Assets 

Cash S 72I S - $ 77 $ 53.083 S 7,719 S 50 S S 3.178 S 298,433 
Restrcted Cash 57,774 47,178 5,490 - 11,630 392,988 1,086,728 26&r300 7,461,513 

Noncurrent Assets-
Restricted Cash 36316 5378 1.992 3,425 9,166 91.841 1,921 997,503 

S 94,811 S 52,556 S 7,559 S 53 083 S 22.774 S 402,204 S 1.178,569 S 273399 S 8,757,449 

Non-Cash Iov€sting, Opital and Financing 
Change .n ralr Value ofInvestments S (644) $ S 102 S $ 102 S 29 S-S !02 S 3,905 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Net Position 

Anna Enterprise Fund 
September 30, 2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,662 $ 7,881 
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 281,371 370,783 
Due from Other Funds 9,951 21,142 

Total Current Assets 292,984 399,806 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 135,574 134,659 
Temporary Investments 800,107 798,281 
Interest Receivable 9,300 3,361 

Capital Assets, Net 4,956,419 5,263,048 
Total Noneurrent Assets 5,901,400 6,199,349 

TOTAL ASSETS 6,194,384 6,599,155 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Loss on Refunding 41,457 45,372 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Aocrued Interest Payable 135,113 140,273 
Unearned Revenue 114,583 110,417 
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 275,000 265,000 

Total Current Liabilities 524,696 515,690 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable 6,075,000 6,350,000 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,599,696 6,865,690 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in Capital Assets (1,374,397) (1,239,047) 
Restricted: 

Debt Service 957,473 943,489 
Unrestricted 53,069 74,395 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (363,855) $ (221,163) 
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Exhibit CR-I6 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual 
Anna Enterprise Fund 

For The Year Ended September 30,2017 and Totals For 2016 

2017 2016 
Variance 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Operating Revenue 

Charges for Services $ 620,710 $ 596,492 $ (24,218) $ 592,857 

Operating Expenses 
General and Administrative 24,148 19,775 4,373 20,076 
Depreciation 401,368 401,437 (69) 401,349 

Total Operating Expense 425,516 421,212 4,304 421,425 

Operating Income (Loss) 195,194 175,280 (19,914) 171,432 

Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 
Investment Income 4,100 15,894 11,794 7,151 
Interest Expense (335,966) (329,952) 6,014 (343,531) 
Amortization of Loss on Early 
Retirement of Debt (3,914) (3,914) - (3,914) 

Total Nonopcrating Revenues 
(Expenses) (335,780) (317,972) 17,808 (340,294) 

Change in Net Position (140,586) (142,692) (2,106) (168,862) 
Net Position, October 1 (221,163) (221,163) (52,301) 
Net Position, September 30 $ (361,749) $ (363,855) $ (2,106) $ (221,163) 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows 
Anna Enterprise Fund 

For The Years Ended September 30,2017 and September 30,2016 

2017 2016 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Inflows: 
Payments Received from Customers $ 600,658 $ 597,025 

Cash Outtlows: 
Payments to Suppliers (5,409) (5,664) 
Payments to Employees (14,366) (14,412) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 580,883 576,949 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds 11,191 1,555 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing 
Activities 11,191 1,555 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Purchase of Capital Assets (94,808) -
Principal Repayment on Debt (265,000) (255,000) 
Interest Paid (335,112) (348,444) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (694,920) (603,444) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of Investinents - (581,000) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments - 627,000 
Interest Received 8,130 7,222 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 8,130 53,222 

Net Cash Inflow (Outtlow) from All Activities (94,716) 28,282 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 513,323 485,041 
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 418,607 $ 513,323 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Anna Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30,2016 

2017 2016 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
Operating Activities: 

Operating Income $ 175,280 $ 171,432 
Depreciation 401,437 401,349 

Increase (Decrease) 
Unearned revenue 4,166 4,168 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 580,883 $ 576,949 

Cash Reconciliation: 
Beginning of Period: 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 7,881 $ 
7,857 

Restricted Cash 370,783 389,719 
Noncurrent Assets: 

Restricted Cash 134,659 87,465 
$ 513,323 $ 485,041 

End of Period 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 1,662 $ 7,881 
Restricted Cash 281,371 370,783 

Noneurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 135,574 134,659 

$ 418,607 $ 513,323 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: 
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 1,827 $ (912) 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Net Position 

Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund 
September 30, 2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,521 $ 1,510 
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 172,040 176,955 
Accounts Receivable 17,277 -
Due from Other Funds 6,640 13,533 

Total Current Assets 197,478 191,998 
Noneurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 157,026 156,004 
Temporary Investments 406,085 405,661 
Interest Receivable 4,915 1,293 

Capital Assets, Net 4,602,160 5,033,317 
Total Noncurrent Assets 5,170,186 5,596,275 

TOTAL ASSETS 5,367,664 5,788,273 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Aecrued Interest Payable 54,256 72,813 
Unearned Revenue 121,667 115,000 
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 365,000 345,000 

Total Current Liabilities 540,923 532,813 
Noneurrent Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable 3,945,000 4,310,000 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,485,923 4,842,813 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in Capital Asets 292,160 378,317 
Restricted: 

Debt Service 564,143 552,100 
Unrestricted 25,438 15,043 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 881,741 $ 945,460 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual 
Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2017 and Totals For 2016 

2017 2016 
Variance 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Operating Revenue 

Charges for Services $ 529,250 $ 526,872 $ (2,378) $ 524,357 

Operating Expenses 
General and Administrative 16,993 12,300 4,693 14,559 
Depreciation 431,056 431,157 (101) 431,056 

Total Operating Expense 448,049 443,457 4,592 445,615 

Operating Income (Loss) 81,201 83,415 2,214 78,742 

Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 
Investment Income 3,500 9,060 5,560 4,855 
Interest Expense (188,946) (156,194) 32,752 (197,019) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) (185,446) (147,134) 38,312 (192,164) 

Change in Net Position (104,245) (63,719) 40,526 (113,422) 
Net Position, October 1 945,460 945,460 - 1,058,882 
Net Position, September 30 $ 841,215 $ 881,741 $ 40,526 $ 945,460 

76 Page 663 of 1086 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows 

Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30,2017 and September 30, 2016 

2017 2016 
Cash Flows ft·om Operating Activities 

Cash Innows: 
Payments Received from Customers $ 516,262 $ 526,023 

Cash Outflows: 
Payments to Suppliers (4,480) (4,179) 
Payments to Employees (7,820) (10,380) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 503,962 511,464 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds 6,893 638 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing 
Activities 6,893 638 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Principal Repayment on Debt (345,000) (340,000) 
Interest Paid (174,751) (186,309) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (519,751) (526,309) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases o f Investments - (349,000) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments - 349,000 
Interest Received 5,014 5,560 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 5,014 5,560 

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities (3,882) (8,647) 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 334,469 343,116 
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 330,587 $ 334,469 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Anna-Melissa Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30,2017 and September 30, 2016 

2017 2016 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Activities 

Operating Income $ 83,415 $ 78,742 
Depreciation 431,157 431,056 

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (17,277) -
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue 6,667 1,666 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 503,962 $ 511,464 

Cash Reconciliation: 
Beginning of Period: 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 1,510 $ 
10,004 

Restricted Cash 176,955 177,989 
Noneurrenl Assets: 

Restricted Cash 156,004 155,123 
$ 334,469 $ 343,116 

End of Period 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 1,521 $ 1,510 
Restricted Cash 172,040 176,955 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 157,026 156,004 

$ 330,587 $ 334,469 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: 
Change iii Fair Value of Investments $ 424 $ (182) 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Net Position 

Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund 
September 30, 2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 31,530 $ 33,670 
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 161,072 152,608 
Due from Other Funds 210 2,167 

Total Current Assets 192,812 188,445 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 15,433 15,324 
Temporary Investments 154,020 154,428 
Interest Receivable 1,732 741 

Capital Assets, Net 1,423,398 1,570,972 
Total Noncurrent Assets 1,594,583 1,741,465 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,787,395 1,929,910 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Loss on Refunding 10,005 13,338 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Acorued Interest Payable 49,781 51,935 
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 110,000 100,000 

Total Current Liabilities 159,781 151,935 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable 1,900,000 2,010,000 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,059,781 2,161,935 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in Capital Asets (586,602) (539,028) 
Restricted: 

Debt Service 282,476 271,166 
Unrestricted 41,745 49,175 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (262,381) $ (218,687) 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual 
Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2017 and Totals For 2016 

2017 2016 
Variancc 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Operating Revenue 

Charges for Services $ 215,966 $ 209,563 $ (6,403) $ 204,519 

Operating Expenses 
General and Administrative 7,703 5,435 2,268 5,996 
Depreciation 147,505 147,574 (69) 147,504 

Total Operating Expense 155,208 153,009 2,199 153,500 

Operating Income (Loss) 60,758 56,554 (4,204) 51,019 

Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 
Investment Income 1,300 2,648 1,348 2,445 
Ititerest Expense (99,563) (99,563) - (103,869) 
Amortization of Loss on Early 

Retirement of Debt (3,330) (3,333) (3) (3,330) 
Total Nonoperating Revenues 

(Expenses) (101,593) (100,248) 1,345 (104,754) 

Change in Net Position (40,834) (43,694) (2,859) (53,735) 
Net Position, October 1 (218,687) (218,687) (164,952) 
Net Position, September 30 $ (259,521) $ (262,381) $ (2,859) $ (218,687) 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows 

Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30,2017 and September 30, 2016 

2017 2016 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Inflows: 
Payments Received from Customers $ 209,563 $ 204,519 

Cash Outflows: 
Payments to Suppliers (1,359) (1,612) 
Payments to Employees (4,076) (4,384) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 204,128 198,523 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Loans to Other Funds (82) 
Receipts on Loans to Other Funds 1,957 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing 
Activities 1,957 (82) 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Principal Repayment on Debt (100,000) (100,000) 
Interest Paid (101,717) (106,020) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (201,717) (206,020) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of Investments - (109,000) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments - 119,000 
Interest Received 2,065 1,866 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 2,065 11,866 

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities 6,433 4,287 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 201,602 197,315 
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 208,035 $ 201,602 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Argyle Water Supply Corporation Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30,2016 

2017 2016 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Activities 

Operating Income $ 56,554 $ 51,019 
Depreciation 147,574 147,504 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 204,128 $ 198,523 

Cash Reconciliation: 
Beginning of Period: 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 33,670 $ 37,576 
Restricted Cash 152,608 154,500 

Nonourrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 15,324 5,239 

$ 201,602 $ 197,315 
End of Period 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 31,530 $ 33,670 
Restricted Cash 161,072 152,608 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 15,433 15,324 

$ 208,035 $ 201,602 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: 
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (408) $ 179 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Net Position 

Bells Enterprise Fund 
September 30,2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 286 $ 284 
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 42,423 81,985 
Due from Other Funds - 476 

Total Current Assets 42,709 82,745 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 97 97 
Temporary Investments 71,004 71,285 
Interest Receivable 371 374 

Capital Assets, Net 666,250 670,526 
Total Noncurrent Assets 737,722 742,282 

TOTAL ASSETS 780,431 825,027 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Due to Other Funds 8,087 -
Acerued Interest Payable 8,370 7,461 
Unearned Revenue 17,500 17,500 
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 35,000 35,000 

Total Current Liabilities 68,957 59,961 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable 565,000 600,000 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 633,957 659,961 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in Capital Asets 75,416 85,347 
Restricted: 

Debt Service 7,859 7,959 
Unrestricted 63,199 71,760 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 146,474 $ 165,066 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual 
Bells Enterprise Fund 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2017 and Totals For 2016 

2017 2016 
Variance 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Operating Revenue 

Charges for Services $ 51,588 $ 51,696 $ 108 $ 46,693 

Operating Expenses 
General and Administrative 2,318 2,008 310 2,452 
Depreciation 49,633 53,271 (3,638) 49,633 

Total Operating Expense 51,951 55,279 (3,328) 52,085 

Operating Income (Loss) (363) (3,583) (3,220) (5,392) 

Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 
Investment Income 550 981 431 1,305 
Interest Expense (14,820) (15,990) (1,170) (14,935) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) (14,270) (15,009) (739) (13,630) 

Change in Net Position (14,633) (18,592) (3,959) (19,022) 
Net Position, October 1 165,066 165,066 - 184,088 
Net Position, September 30 $ 150,433 $ 146,474 $ (3,959) $ 165,066 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows 

Bells Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30, 2016 

2017 2016 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Inllows: 
Payments Received from Customers $ 51,696 $ 49,193 

Cash Outnows: 
Payments to Suppliers (707) (851) 
Payments to Employees (1,301) (1,601) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 49,688 46,741 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Loans from Other Funds 8,087 -
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds 476 38 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing 
Activities 8,563 38 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Purchase of Capital Assets (48,995) -
Principal Repayment on Debt (35,000) (30,000) 
Interest Paid (15,081) (15,027) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (99,076) (45,027) 

Cash Flows f rom Investing Activities 
Purchases of Investments - (71,000) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments - 66,000 
Interest Received 1,265 1,124 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 1,265 (3,876) 

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities (39,560) (2,124) 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 82,366 84,490 
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 42,806 $ 82,366 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Bells Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30,2017 and September 30,2016 

2017 2016 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Activities 

Operating Income $ (3,583) $ (5,392) 
Depreciation 53,271 49,633 

(Increase) Decrease 
Unearned Revenue - 2,500 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 49,688 $ 46,741 

Cash Reconciliation: 
Beginning of Period: 
Currci-it Assets: 

Cash * 284 $ 284 
Restricted Cash 81,985 79,110 

Noneurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 97 5,096 

$ 82,366 $ 84,490 
End of Period 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 286 $ 284 
Restricted Cash 42,423 81,985 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 97 97 

$ 42,806 $ 82,366 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: 
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 280 $ 319 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Net Position 
Bolivar Enterprise Fund 

September 30, 2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 507 $ 503 
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 52,530 50,694 
Due from Other Funds 2,862 3,041 

Total Current Assets 55,899 54,238 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 100,935 299 
Temporary Investments 36,002 136,144 
Interest Receivable 188 783 

Capital Assets, Net 834,912 914,376 
Total Noncurrent Assets 972,037 1,051,602 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,027,936 1,105,840 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accrued Interest Payable 12,555 11,339 
Unearned Revenue 32,500 32,500 
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 65,000 65,000 

Total Current Liabilities 110,055 108,839 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable 835,000 900,000 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 945,055 1,008,839 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in Capital Asets (65,039) (50,575) 
Restricted: 

Debt Service 144,412 144,032 
Unrestricted 3,508 3,544 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 82,881 $ 97,001 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual 
Bolivar Enterprise Fund 

For The Year Ended September 30,2017 and Totals For 2016 

2017 2016 
Variance 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Operating Revenue 

Charges for Services $ 90,403 $ 90,850 $ 447 $ 83,183 

Operating Expenses 
General and Administrative 3,523 2,675 848 3,798 
Depreciation 79,445 79,464 (19) 79,445 

Total Operating Expense 82,968 82,139 829 83,243 

Operating Income (Loss) 7,435 8,711 1,276 (60) 

Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 
Investment Income 500 1,304 804 1,503 
Interest Expense (22,380) (24,135) (1,755) (22,855) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) (21,880) (22,831) (951) (21,352) 

Change in Net Position (14,445) (14,120) 325 (21,412) 
Net Position, October 1 97,001 97,001 - 118,413 
Net Position, September 30 $ 82,556 $ 82,881 $ 325 $ 97,001 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows 
Bolivar Enterprise Fund 

For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30,2016 

2017 2016 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Inflows: 
Payments Received from Customers $ 90,850 $ 85,684 

Cash Outflows: 
Payments to Suppliers (913) (1,217) 
Payments to Employees (1,762) (2,581) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 88,175 81,886 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Loans from Other Funds -
Receipts from Loans to Other Funds 179 964 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing 
Activities 179 964 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Purchase of Capital Assets - (291,300) 
Principal Repayment on Debt (65,000) (60,000) 
Interest Paid (22,919) (22,791) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (87,919) (374,091) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of Investments - (36,000) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 100,000 36,000 
Interest Received 2,041 724 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 102,041 724 

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities 102,476 (290,517) 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 51,496 342,013 
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 153,972 $ 51,496 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Bolivar Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30, 2016 

2017 2016 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Activities 

Operating Income $ 8,711 $ (60) 
Depreciation 79,464 79,445 

Increase (Decrease) 
Unearned Revenue - 2,501 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 88,175 $ 81,886 

Cash Reconciliation: 
Beginning of Period: 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 503 $ 2,367 
Restricted Cash 50,694 339,348 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 299 298 

$ 51,496 $ 342,013 
End of Period 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 507 $ 503 
Restricted Cash 52,530 50,694 

Noneurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 100,935 299 

$ 153,972 $ 51,496 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: 
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 142 $ 142 

Page 677 of 1086 90 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Net Position 

Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund 
September 30,2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 4,226 $ 4,196 
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 635,386 825,041 
Accounts Receivable 280,916 167,285 
Due from Other Funds 19,556 12,688 

Total Current Assets 940,084 1,009,210 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 26,013 25,831 
Temporary Investments 485,022 485,319 
Interest Receivable 6,721 1,764 

Capital Assets, Net 13,342,702 13,906,968 
Total Noneurrent Assets 13,860,458 14,419,882 

TOTAL ASSETS 14,800,542 15,429,092 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 600 
Acerued Interest Payable 489,567 663,978 
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 330,000 315,000 

Total Current Liabilities 820,167 978,978 
Noneurrent Liabilities 

Aecrued Interest Payable 2,904,771 2,951,194 
Revenue Bonds Payable 5,340,000 5,670,000 
State Participation (TWDB Equity Interest) 8,675,000 8,675,000 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 16,919,771 17,296,194 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 17,739,938 18,275,172 

NET POSITION 
Nct investment in Capital Asets (1,002,298) (753,032) 
Restricted: 

Debt Service (2,241,196) (2,277,217) 
Unrestricted 304,098 184,169 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (2,939,396) $ (2,846,080) 

91 Page 678 of 1086 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual 
Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2017 and Totals For 2016 

2017 2016 
Varianco 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Operating Revenue 

Charges for Services $ 2,557,464 $ 2,623,449 $ 65,985 $ 2,103,386 

Operating Expenses 
General and Administrative 1,497,770 1,562,446 (64,676) 958,797 
Depreciation 564,199 564,266 (67) 564,199 

Total Operating Expense 2,061,969 2,126,712 (64,743) 1,522,996 

Operating Income (Loss) 495,495 496,737 I,242 580,390 

Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 
Investment Income 2,500 8,777 6,277 4,892 
Interest Expense (598,830) (598,830) - (599,936) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) (596,330) (590,053) 6,277 (595,044) 

Change in Net Position (100,835) (93,316) 7,519 (14,654) 
Net Position, October 1 (2,846,080) (2,846,080) - (2,831,426) 
Net Position, September 30 $ (2,946,915) $ (2,939,396) $ 7,519 $ (2,846,080) 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows 

Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund ; 
For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30, 2016 

2017 2016 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Infiows: 
Payments Received from Customers $ 2,509,820 $ 2,134,445 

Cash Outtlows: 
Payments to Suppliers (l,507,034) (910,629) 
Payments to Employees (54,812) (48,168) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 947,974 1,175,648 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Loans to Other Funds (6,870) (12,688) 
Payments on Loans from Other Funds - (17,738) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing 
Activities (6,870) (30,426) 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Principal Repayment on Debt (315,000) (300,000) 
Interest Paid (819,664) (834,051) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (1,134,664) (1,134,051) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of Investments - (425,000) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments - 450,000 
Interest Received 4,117 4,740 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 4,117 29,740 

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities (189,443) 40,911 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 855,068 814,157 
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 665,625 $ 855,068 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Collin Grayson Alliance Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended'September 30,2017 and September 30, 2016 

2017 2016 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Activities 

Operating Income $ 496,737 $ 580,390 
Depreciation 564,266 564,199 

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (113,629) 31,059 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 600 -

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 947,974 $ 1,175,648 

Cash Reconciliation: 
Beginning of Period: 

Current Assets: 
Cash $ 4,196 $ 4,183 
Restricted Cash 825,041 809,881 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 25,831 93 

$ 855,068 $ 814,157 
End of Period 

Current Assets: 
Cash $ 4,226 $ 4,196 
Restricted Cash 635,386 825,041 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 26,013 25,831 

$ 665,625 $ 855,068 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: 
Change in Fait· Value of Investments $ (297) $ (170) 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Net Position 

Collinsville Enterprise Fund 
September 30,2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 301 $ 299 
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents ll,241 , 11,477 
Total Current Assets 11,542 11,776 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 9,694 9,625 
Capital Assets, Net - 20,302 
Total Noncurrent Assets 9,694 29,927 

TOTAL ASSETS 21,236 41,703 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Due to Other Funds 570 418 
Accrued Interest Payable 285 568 
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 10,000 10,000 

Total Current Liabilities 10,855 10,986 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable - 10,000 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,855 20,986 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in Capital Asets (10,000) 302 
Restricted: 

Debt Service 20,080 20,116 
Unrestricted 301 299 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 10,381 $ 20,717 

95 Page 682 of 1086 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual 
Collinsville Enterprise Fund 

For The Year Ended September 30,2017 and Totals For 2016 

2017 2016 
Varianee 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Operating Revenue 

Charges for Services $ 10,442 $ 10,694 $ 252 $ 11,388 

Operating Expenses 
General and Administrative 73 277 (204) 301 
Depreciation 20,247 20,302 (55) 20,247 

Total Operating Expense 20,320 20,579 (259) 20,548 

Operating Income (Loss) (9,878) (9,885) (7) (9,160) 

Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 
investment Income - 118 118 52 
Interest Expense (569) (569) - (1,138) 

Total Nonopei·ating Revenues 
(Expenses) (569) (451) 118 (1,086) 

Change in Net Position (10,447) (10,336) 111 (10,246) 
Net Position, October 1 20,717 20,717 - 30,963 
Net Position, September 30 $ 10,270 $ 10,381 $ I11 $ 20,717 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows 

Collinsville Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30,2017 and September 30, 2016 

2017 2016 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Inflows: 
Payments Received from Customers $ 10,569 $ 11,388 

Cash Outflows: 
Payments to Suppliers (110) (259) 
Payments to Employees (42) (42) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 10,417 11,087 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Loans from Other Funds 152 49 
Payments on Loans from Other Funds -

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing 
Activities 152 49 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Principal Repayment on Debt (10,000) (10,000) 
Interest Paid (852) (1,422) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (10,852) (11,422) 

Cash Flows from Inv~ting Activities 
Interest Received - 118 52 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 118 52 

Net Cash Intlow (Outflow) from All Activities (165) (234) 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 21,401 21,635 
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 21,236 $ 21,401 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Collinsville Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30, 2016 

2017 2016 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Activities 

Operating Income $ (9,885) $ (9,160) 
Depreciation 20,302 20,247 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 10,417 $ 11,087 

Cash Reconciliation: 
Beginning of Period: 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 299 $ 299 
Restricted Cash 11,477 11,740 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 9,625 9,596 

$ 21,401 $ 21,635 
End of Period 
Current Assets: 

Cash 301 $ 299 
Restricted Cash 11,241 11,477 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 9,694 9,625 

$ 21,236 $ 21,401 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHO1tITY 
Schedules of Net Position 

Dorchester Enterprise Fund 
September 30,2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 46 $ 46 
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 13,774 13,533 
Total Current Assets 13,820 13,579 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,356 11,277 
Temporary Investments 35,003 35,155 
Interest Receivable 180 184 

Capital Assets, Net 224,175 247,355 
Total Noncurrent Assets 270,714 293,971 

TOTAL ASSETS 284,534 307,550 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Due to Other Funds 14,464 14,122 
Acerued Interest Payable 2,987 3,238 
Unearned Revenues 10,000 10,000 
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 30,000 30,000 

Total Current Liabilities 57,451 57,360 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable 327,000 357,000 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 384,451 414,360 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in Capital Asets (132,825) (139,645) 
Restricted: 

Debt Service 12,326 11,911 
Unrestricted 20,582 20,924 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (99,917) $ (106,810) 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes Iii Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual 
Dorehester Enterprise Fund 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2017 and Totals For 2016 

2017 2016 
Varlance 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Operating Revenue 

Charges for Services $ 38,204 $ 40,647 $ 2,443 $ 37,551 

Operating Expenses 
General and Administrative 1,412 1,548 $ (136) 1,448 
Depreciation 23,174 23,180 $ (6) 23,174 

Total Operating Expense 24,586 24,728 $ (142) 24,622 

Operating Income (Loss) 13,618 15,919 $ 2,301 12,929 

Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 
Investment Income 200 437 $ 237 628 
Interest Expense (9,591) (9,463) $ 128 (9,282) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) (9,391) (9,026) $ 365 (8,654) 

Change in Net Position 4,227 6,893 $ 2,666 4,275 
Net Position, October 1 (106,810) (106,810) $ - (111,085) 
Net Position, September 30 $ (102,583) $ (99,917) $ 2,666 $ (106,810) 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows 

Dorchester Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30,2016 

2017 2016 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Inflows: 
Payments Received from Customers $ 40,647 $ 38,551 

Cash Outflows: 
Payments to Suppliers (689) (589) 
Payments to Employees (859) (859) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 39,099 37,103 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities 
(Payments) Receipts on Loans from Other Funds 342 (118) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing 
Activities 342 (118) 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Principal Repayment on Debt (30,000) (27,000) 
Interest Paid (9,714) (9,108) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (39,714) (36,108) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of Investments - (35,000) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments - 46,000 
Interest Received 593 422 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 593 11,422 

Net Cash Inflow (Outllow) from All Activities 320 12,299 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 24,856 12,557 
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 25,176 $ 24,856 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Dorchester Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30, 2016 

2017 2016 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Activities 

Operating Income $ 15,919 $ 12,929 
Depreciation 23,180 23,174 

Increase (Decrease) 
Unearned revenue - 1,000 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 39,099 $ 37,103 

Cash Reconciliation: 
Beginning of Period: 
Current Assets: 
Cash $ 46 $ 46 
Restricted Cash 13,533 12,269 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 11,277 242 

$ 24,856 $ 12,557 
End of Period 
Current Assets. 
Cash $ 46 $ 46 
Restricted Cash 13,774 13,533 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 11,356 11,277 

$ 25,176 $ 24,856 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: 
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ 152 $ 154 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Net Position 
Ector Enterprise Fund 

September 30, 2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 103 $ 111 
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 510,520 93,291 
Accounts Receivable 3,786 -

Total Current Assets 514,409 93,402 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 32,496 6,953 
Temporary Investments 20,002 20,088 
Interest Receivable 115 105 

Capital Assets, Net 285,030 316,604 
Total Noncurrent Assets 337,643 343,750 

TOTAL ASSETS 852,052 437,152 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Due to Other Funds 16,292 15,884 
Accrued Interest Payable 7,546 8,305 
Unearned Revenue 13,000 18,000 
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 36,000 36,000 

Total Current Liabilities 72,838 78,189 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable 786,000 342,000 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 858,838 420,189 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in Capital Asets (44,246) 772 
Restricted: 

Debt Service 49,863 31,964 
Unrestricted (12,403) (15,773) 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ (6,786) $ 16,963 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual 
Ector Enterprise Fund 

For The Year Ended September 30,2017 and Totals For 2016 

2017 2016 
Variance 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Operating Revenue 

Charges for Services $ 43,296 $ 52,336 $ 9,040 $ 56,725 

Operating Expenses 
General and Administrative 1,380 8,199 (6,819) 2,897 
Depreciation 46,186 31,574 14,612 46,186 

Total Operating Expense 47,566 39,773 7,793 49,083 

Operating Income (Loss) (4,270) 12,563 16,833 7,642 

Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 
Investment Income 240 654 414 511 
Interest Expense (15,851) (15,851) - (17,223) 
Bond Issuance Costs - (21,115) (21,115) -

Total Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) (15,611) (36,312) (20,701) (16,712) 

Change in Net Position (19,881) (23,749) (3,868) (9,070) 
Net Position, October 1 16,963 16,963 26,033 
Net Position, September 30 $ (2,918) $ (6,786) $ (3,868) $ 16,963 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows 
Ector Enterprise Fund 

For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30,2016 

2017 2016 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Inllows: 
Payments Received from Customers $ 43,550 $ 59,225 

Cash Outflows: 
Payments to Suppliers (3,563) (1,259) 
Payments to Employees (4,636) (1,638) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 35,351 56,328 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Loans from Other Funds 408 -
Payments on Loans from Other Funds - (3,058) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital and Related Financing 
Activities 408 (3,058) 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Purchase of Capital Assets - (106,670) 
Bond Proceeds 480,000 -
Payment of Bond Issuance Costs (21,115) -
Principal Repayment on Debt (36,000) (31,000) 
Interest Paid (16,610) (17,833) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 406,275 (155,503) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of Investments - (20,000) 
Proceeds from Sale of Investments - 20,000 
Interest Received 730 284 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 730 284 

Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from All Activities 442,764 (101,949) 
Cash and Restricted Cash at Beginning of Year 100,355 202,304 
Cash and Restricted Cash at End of Year $ 543,119 $ 100,355 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Cash Flows (Continued) 

Ector Enterprise Fund 
For The Years Ended September 30, 2017 and September 30,2016 

2017 2016 
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Activities 

Operating Income $ 12,563 $ 7,642 
Depreciation 31,574 46,186 

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (3,786) -
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue (5,000) 2,500 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 35,351 $ 56,328 

Cash Reconciliation: 
Beginning of Period: 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 111 $ 110 
Restricted Cash 93,291 196,017 

Nonourrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 6,953 6,177 

$ 100,355 $ 202,304 
End of Period 
Current Assets: 

Cash $ 103 $ 111 
Restricted Cash 510,520 93,291 

Noneurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash 32,496 6,953 

$ 543,119 $ 100,355 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities: 
Change in Fair Value of Investments $ (86) $ 179 

106 Page 693 of 1086 



Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Schedules of Net Position 

Gainesville Enterprise Fund 
September 30,2017 and 2016 

2017 2016 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 11,969 $ 34,977 
Temporary Investments 45,879 45,418 
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 714,947 1,345,654 
Total Current Assets 772,795 1,426,049 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 256,630 104,953 
Temporary Investments 323,473 473,425 
Interest Receivable 5,488 2,621 

Capital Assets, Net 7,889,406 8,130,495 
Total Noneurrent Assets 8,474,997 8,711,494 

TOTAL ASSETS 9,247,792 10,137,543 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Loss on Refunding 58,149 89,050 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable - 16,502 
Due to Other Funds 415 2,553 
Retainage Payable -
Acerued Interest Payable 78,380 82,101 
Revenue Bonds Payable Current Portion 545,000 535,000 

Total Current Liabilities 623,795 636,156 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable 7,018,616 7,570,295 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,642,411 8,206,451 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in Capital Asets 398,953 738,774 
Restricted: 

Debt Service 1,148,995 1,130,978 
Unrestricted 115,582 150,390 
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 1,663,530 $ 2,020,142 
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Exhibit CR-16 

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY 
Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes In Net Position-Budget (GAAP Basis) to Actual 
Gainesville Enterprise Fund 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2017 and Totals For 2016 

2017 2016 
Variance 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 
Operating Revenue 

Charges for Services $ 734,183 $ 702,060 $ 02,123) $ 713,503 

Operating Expenses 
General and Administrative 29,479 23,736 5,743 26,989 
Depreciation 572,148 866,683 (294,535) 817,506 

Total Operating Expense 601,627 890,419 (288,792) 844,495 

Operating Income (Loss) 132,556 (188,359) (320,915) (130,992) 

Nonoperating Revenues 
(Expenses) 
Investment Income 3,149 12,729 9,580 6,786 
Amortization of Bond Premium 8,295 6,679 (1,616) 6,674 
Interest Expense (156,760) (156,760) - (164,202) 
Aniortization of Loss on Early 

Retirement of Debt (30,865) (30,901) (36) (30,865) 
Total Nonoperating Revenues 

(Expenses) (176,181) (168,253) 7,928 (181,607) 

Change in Net Position (43,625) (356,612) (312,987) (312,599) 
Net Position, October 1 2,020,142 2,020,142 2,332,741 
Net Position, September 30 $ 1,976,517 $ 1,663,530 $ (312,987) $ 2,020,142 

Page 695 of 1086 108 


